LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 8,2021, 5 PM

THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND
VIA ZOOM AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting — Dec. 8, 2021.

Topic: LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting - December 2021
Time: Wednesday, Dec 8, 2021 05:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
In Person: 1525 Airport Road, Rockwall, Texas

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/83600983307 ?pwd=dm1 OWkpCeWilisbVJwZGhXcnaveVZ
GZz09

Meeting ID: 836 0099 3307
Passcode: 516855

Join Zoom Meeting by Phone (audio only) - Dial: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 836 0099 3307
Passcode: 516855

AGENDA

12.01.21 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

12.02.21 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
» Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 27, 2021

12.03.21 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presentations are limited 10 three minutes per person and must pertain 1o an agenda item. The Board reserves the right 1o
limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any 1opic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior 1o the start of the meeting.

12.04.21 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA
12.05.21 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

* Motion to approve Resolution to Change Authorized Bank Accounts Signer.

12.06.21 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

1115 Transformation Waiver Status Update

COVID-19 Response

Roration of Ex-officio County Sheriff Representation
Texas Council Update

Provider Relief Funding for Rural Providers (ARP Phase-4)
East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)



RFTFEED FTH BT (e Ot s P38 )
T ey et TR T @ PTLEEN g biane
: VR L SR eI e

AT LA

Gar FORSET 7 TIEIT 24T LiTH DRITIAN )
AN BT T AR AN A L

'

E505 3 el m:uw! gésém.m Prisofl QOS] ol of hativat i

LUK o mmEned] - pdlieaM eesdainT 10 bwaB D0A S Do
shsanT bre dU} emp” edne D M5 00°30 "S*Q~ B o) vithasni@WW e,
‘ ' aux2T PewisoR b H i mv 8B o™ ol

eV ARG dsil] - Leipn cnbiie) soudS vd RN T ik,

YOLE 8800 GES O it
;ifli‘q'" \.r .lt(f,m-r~‘4.°""'f

A0 LY LA $E 20 %
2ot WG eadpibonmd a3 hals

N . 2PN ¥ A0 8F9A (o rg2l
PO T pena b esne hhgumsshd e piugsr e

ARSI O RS TTAREMGDY . 3 - B

gt gl S, B ST e SRS Sl Gl ST e Y TR R, T, SR et at et ey S camcing wee®
sy v B Al ceumlien 1o e T e e e i iR e s RS ot Exedpemgy %o v e gk Gyt

L o R

SUREVER ST AN B3R TIMMOD FLiBLy
£

PGSR, B 2R BTN 3 L ANSP
oo o v S Dagnashy aammrt. o  feitainead Bropns of nellaht

J Lot s & ool TS{{)‘"! 3 MO DA SKE AATUD :ib'i i TR
ngwbgt ] epale wvta W ek TEE] - «
aoporeS LIV YD

ctlEe L YR ?r,y@ i '}m,mu CENS R R T R

sgliglil Gomed sl &

G2 45T LY b v cna AT ek et rstivo *

CAREETT X0 drorwad Friasi! Invenvec: O amasT e

¥



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

12.07.21

12.08.21

12.09.21

12.10.21

12.11.21

12.12.21

FPage 2

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
October, 2021.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)

Via Hope Grant

Private Psychiatric Beds (PPB)

Covid-19

Behavioral Health Admin Clinic Support Staff

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)

Training Centers

Employment Services

EVV

PASRR

Waiver and ICF Group Homes

Audits/Surveys

Telehealth

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)
CMHC Grant

Vacancies

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)

Contracts/Nerwork Development

Planning

Rights/Abuse, Neglect. and Exploitation Allegations
Corporate Compliance

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

IDD

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
» Staffing Issues
» Compensation & Benefits

ADJOURNMENT




» = e B el e T =
p S e oo ) ?-“‘ 'LFAP}?@ e
iy i gk

Lasene vl e iht THOEHIT LATRREY
bl 1o e 8 e el o P Lbenear T 2 Tl D TSt g e
) VS el dth
e n W e ) TROLIN G TANE T IARH JaTe i
Mo kel e
(B9 el 2ivastu o siasin?
Bi-liva)
T margipad. Aol ) b f icodt Sewtnaded

s & %

S e s PR ERE PR ALK Ja TR I 1 B AT IALES T
camed uaichal e
el e e #
Fa B
HR20G &
Al iy A i e e
FEEWE AR o

g;

dtmet ol o
TN rips Y e | nnuummy;ﬁﬂ E s S
s S %
el @

é

skl el L TR ST e 8 fﬁnrf\mﬁmi\fﬁ“ ¥TLES
i et Mgagei e 3

seranalT

apdmgalth, o inpoiged v elEE adA a6k

2 unethorial) sty

e A utereslis S S RIETW BTEE (A0

el

= % 4w oo

B il THRODE S AR BERRES Palris
patsiel puiterz . =
Bt ufl 3 eolivensopac s 9

TEINGAR FOLILA

520551

R

,«
$

2
iy
b4
L]
]

SR E IR |



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.02.21
Approval of Minutes

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

™

» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 2021 as
presented.



PESO.$F OM MET AGMBOA
sulusdll 1o levirgod,
:J!s‘fﬁﬂ‘i% RO LU0 AGK SR OOIR
agiurim prieom aaemz,ff? o bisod 10hg evongys f FOIA X
slenoiaN

5 FOOS 1ot Yo 2ehyn M poiteehd el 1siupe? Yo lavngaA oris soss i
s |



AGENDA

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2021, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

NUMBER

{

10.01.21

10.02.21

CALL TO ORDER

The October 27, 2021 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center Board of
Trustees called to order by Board Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with 2 guorum
present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

In Person:

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Margaret Webster, Kaufman County
Steve Earley, Lamar County Dana Sills, Hopkins County

Frances Neal, Titus County E. P. Pewitt, Morris County

Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin

Zoom:

Lisa Heine, Ellis County Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County
Shae Green, Rockwall County Carrie Hefner, Camp County

Members Absent: Marti Shaner, Navarro County

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): Alex Polley (CFO Assistant), Cynthia Storts (Titus Medical Center-BHU), Kete
Jordan (MH Director Greenville), Jennifer Hartz (Greenville-Peer)

Ex Officio Members Present: Sheriff Jack Martin, Morris County (Zoom)

Sheriff Scott Cass, Lamar County (Zoom)

Ex Officio Members Absent: NA

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Larry Jonczak, James Williams, Erwin
Hancock

Management Staff Zoom: Jessica Ruiz, Tammy Leffall (for Laurie White)
Management Staff Absent: Kellie Walker, Laurie White

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Recommended Board Action:

© Approval of Minutes of September, 2021 meeting.

Rational:

Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and i there were any
corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson asked for
motion to approve. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and seconded by Steve
Earley. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.

CLOSURE



AITHAID YT RLIMMOS A&‘Olai},& 23Nl
2RFT2UNST A0 J8A08 IHT 10 2AITIAM BAJUS IR
MGE LS04 T A2E0TO0 YAQSIHOCIW

EJTUMM. CRAGE

T B A LY A (N TER ) (Rt SO e L g

RIONO OF LA

T basoll veonal) ghnumiao) lenagsd 2 o0sk ol 1% gnirsem .z,!;;g_ LEGS U5 waaisl) g0

s & dfie fT 062 ;s oo ® ma | Rio2

1™ {2
A8 K

> sod yod sk af bellen aeiarT
hensg noeisgad) monl va nnee s

ImoeS\nonaY ol fosser siadmsld
rroRya if
yieiod nreriuail yeladavy i :36:’?6‘& poEaisi) wineod M owang mol

viuod enidqor 2l sred - VINUOTD i6mel yoies awe e
yhivenl 2ihioM Jhwed 9 4 " FInuUC.) 2T JEaM 2asnss

il oot iy oo

Y Rt Q9 sl tnaenk st ENas Sil3 sousi 3-—[
Jriod gines Jenint sitied yirme) EawidaR ngsig 96t

vUe) ovsve Jenerd ifaM tnseds iedmsia

AR fzlessd maegs Y

A uirad isalbeid suiiT) gun? sldiny g [InefaizeA 070 ysilod xoth {zjteeue
{1deS-aitiviras 0} shaH 1efianel (aileiserD) 1080900 HM) neboal
EenanSh el simod sineM absl Fhedd 1neestd siadmal oD 3
(rmoet) winued samsl 2esl Boad Thads

AU needA sradmastd obfiiO i

Al eI 2omel desaaol el yaneisQ adol fnseed RelE tnumagaos
O M
fasicty shug. 1ol listie l yreme T siufl edicest ool He2 temagernhd
shrta aiued aedlst silied m“’& Held Mmssnageneht

yisfanad gitnacainoeteln! hrecd Lo \}G vhl myvetarasd sninosed\nozisli bisod

~

SITUWIM S0 JAYORANYS
ool ol bebaammasogd

gabenm 1508 acmotga? Yo aotunihd ie lbvowggh
henetisi
wiE Few = ot W bag Saluaim od] tswsivar Den van! ¥ 2samein baes noxisgiisdl
w3} sl & nasweranl coodibbs 10 aacifseian an W 20088008 1% enoiz
gvals w2 hotoasse bas svahges oF (hwas 9.3 yd shiam oarchd ii‘vﬁ‘?'l(.'iqs &incitom
aliomiceny emeim hevowgos avs 1o ngiz A yahied
IRV

ST Tl Y

(.10.02

g

kr

.510 512



10.03.21 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
o NA
CLOSURE

10.04.21 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
o NA
CLOSURE

10.05.21 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
© Review and take possible action on Bi-Weekly payment schedule for the year.
o Review and take possible action on Revision to the FY22 Budget.

Rationale:

> John reviewed the Bi-Weekly payment schedule for the year for approval to the
Board Members. Several guestions were asked and answered on how the
employees felt about the change. The change had been explained to the
employees. This schedule would begin in January. With no further questions or
discussion, Chair asked for motion to approve. E. P. Pewitt made motion to approve
and seconded by Steve Earley. Motion approved unanimously by a sign of aye.

> John explained to the Board Member the reason for Revision to the FY22 Budget is
due to the funding of the SAMSHA GRANT. Handouts were given. With no further
discussion, Chair asked for motion to approve. E. P. Pewitt made motion and
seconded by Dana Sills. Motion approved unanimously by a sign of aye.

CLOSURE

10.06.21 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
© None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
© 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
© October is the first reporting period for the 1115 Medicaid Waiver. Our data
and reporting documents are due by the 31* with payment to be received in
January.
o COVID Response:
o Continuing to follow current CDC guidelines and utilize precautions when
necessary at all sites.
o COVID exposure continue to rise.
© No further details on CMS’ additional vaccine requirements for health care
settings. Awaiting the publication on their draft rules to assess how we will be
impacted.
o Texas Council Update:
© Executive Directors Consortium and the Health Opportunities Workgroup
continue to work to clarify recent actions on the 1115 Waiver transition.
© Focusis to understand how the Public Healthcare Provider — Charity Care Pool
will be implemented.



SATUTIY MGHT TTHE MG
AW
o IR

THOSIR 29T T30 3477 0080

JAVOFIRA ROA 208007 AQRIRERTC 08
s wlt s alubheriag "*’ﬁwwafaﬂ-w 18 o noitss sidieang 9i6] bag watyad L
Labyrs 007 4 add o noinben® oo aoiTos sidizson silel bog walvel

walnnabed

[ 2Vl MG 20 T sl et elulsioe fnom veg v o WHE ‘m; Bawmives gl -
art e an bepases bes baks Sev Andesup ISevsl 2udaioM theot
al! o hagenlnes Hosd bt sumsrh el apheda sdt feods Xl aanwiging
6 ar g v gn AR e gtni nigad tuow slubene 2dT 2egycigma
SRR IGEG) Y el ttiwe 93 avewde of rulien 2ot Bedie vedl noigeuseily
st Y il v Y iamingny SR gGgs nobiols yebisl wees? v Lobngses has

@ S L5Y 4 AN o vl 1l stenms et s A nGaE st o1 berisiges iy &
STl o dn G ;L; yiow suebeit’ THARS AR artt Yo gattont edi of s
B Anion sham Hiwad 5 3 svowns o Adoitem W beizs warl) aeldacie
Sy b e e ed vizuoriing w bevorgae ooliohM (g1 aael wd b wosd
FRU0D

hanoiaG ahel TAOTSA ROTIINHG IVTLSIE

i s ol hebasmonaaald
vidg oderoainl enodt o

rslgnniaR
, srthvolio? el e nosszaneiC
: | athudd sevin N mobzseictenn T 2E8T o
il ey oW Hiavhadd 2EET st 10} balveg sottnge i syl wdadzD
ol BB aaeT ad ot naaysg T BLE it i auh 2hs anaimoh gntroas bes

wsurst
mrnpeEst QIVED o
PR o oA BRI Boe gt flabivg JG) o wollol &3 grlunifen
02 HE 16 y1eashos
w20t wns".‘nm puraaee QD o
BN Sl S EINSIAE Lo G267 Isrinihbe 200 no Hiset tadta o o

5 e e Tl poesg £F 2ol Haab s 00 aouslidug = pninswA  Eealifaz
2 briaegent
mtebgu fbaued sl o
quengdri, < 3dinihonel alisst e brs suihoaved snlend svinoess o
togiengT: TasN 21 £ 180 e noins ety el ol how oo SunEnes
1555 wied yiler) — yabivetS saurdiisni HduS 90l wod baainsbay LrE Was
Jheinenaiaml o Hy

ELEG G

LE.85.05

bre

LS 20E
TR 3



10.07.21

10.08.21

o Other focus is around strategies to mitigate the ongoing healthcare workforce
retention and recruitment issues that are a statewide problem.

o Texas Council Risk Management Fund (TCRMF)
© Having rejoined the TCRMF to provide our risk management and liability
insurance, we are starting to reacquaint ourselves with their trainings and
available resources. John was asked to be Lakes Regional’s representative and
will need the Board to approve this action. First meeting scheduled for
November 4™,

© East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)
© No meeting scheduled of the ETBHN oversight team for this month.
CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

© Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
o September, 2021

Rationale:
o Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of September
2021.
o Noted 1: Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
© Noted 2: Financial Ratios — Reduced by items classified as other Long-Term
Assets (included previously).
o Erwin informed Board of the renewal of our Business Insurance with the Texas
Council Risk Council beginning October 1st.

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for
motion to approve financials for the month(s) of September 2021. Frances Neal made
motion to approve with second by E. P. Pewitt. Financial were approved unanimously
sign of aye.

CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
o Grants
® CMHC - Received COVID Grant for 2 years
e CCBHC - program ends April
* December CCBHC — Opportunity to apply
o Private Psychiatric Beds (PPB)
* Contracts —increase of Psych beds — attest all would be used. James explained
the process of qualifying for beds, which includes the following counties.
a. Glen Oaks



B3 olisiré Fradfiact WHONND

i dent ehials T ¢+ Ve T8 2y Snaeiunon o, Do e

e

aif o agitim of avinetants bruose 5 aunt T el ¢

{(3080T) b 1namapprah 206 Dl ssxeT
ghl Ao o iroamakinee Reh we ahlvaig 03 WAHIT el paaiorss Bben
e v&fw s et i 2adlerwe IISUIOIRAT OT BNINAN P v SonEYine
tima el e onn ) Planniell pers] silof bede row tol aeswesst atdale s
L 4ol LI A S TGRS TS SURIDE it Wearing e o Bhaol st basn taw
' e e

{HE AT} dwvered dhaet Ievovadaldl 2T et
Avcan 2T 0T T sl su MNBTS 51 io Dalubiedag vl 'ﬁﬂt vy '
AR

Eisne M piwrd) TRORSS 34390

s bescd belirsmmoceR

‘el [aihaina 1ol dn MndrelR T e ? 2 arnal) ManoA GEnoinaht 4
0L aMirvgsE 7

' v - sglefoiaR
yedraniged . i ) el ahioger BEnea R reined wir bowesty e o
' gt
. Foru R ASORS 19K SRS bo fonalzitet) zeasxd (L burad
w8 Tt - vdng 2 Bafiaze s cmnd wd DAt - 26iiH kinenid Lhaioit o
i " {vizuciverg betuai) 2wk
easa o adh Hive esrsvaent 22a0iud wo g lewenan 6 10 ol carmotialed ¢
Jo0 il gelanigea el dpis il ;:mj

voi Badeg o1 saq redtd Aol s o Wikt o AW anetteocp v T hees poanagvenD
sham skl pewvn O LEDE Rumemys? ig2idtoon adl w dginnanT ovonags L noitor
ylaominans e e Ssyaw Istodel’ e 3 wd Bosose Aiw Svonggs of seigom
s Xo iipe

TR

| C linsiftl i 2amsl) TEOSIR FRIVAIE HTIATH 1A THE
il taA bieof yol hebooramaiak
ying aoitsraeid canoi

miamm,.s

- pnEYs o
ey 5 sl 20870 QIVEDD baviasaR ~ JRNEG
BNGK 20613 IREIEONY OMEIT e
i af ¢ Toutangll - MDD wadmgnad v

1890 shed abdpidve atenid L

Boertsloxs pan-gl peu g Dlsaw iis 2 7% = ahee rova€ Yo sremon - 2hetinn) e
2 Feasess grivecliad et ek ds Soiw 2B 10° zolflibac e speneny s
EEETRELE 5

LEXGAE

LS. 450.08



10.09.21

(o]

b. TEXOMA

c. Tyler

d. Texarkana

e. Homeward Bound
e Funding

a. New State Funds
b. COVID Grant
Medical Staffing - NA

CLOSURE

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Due to Laurie’s absence, Tammie Leffall reported the following:

O

O

(o]

Training Centers:

o Parisis now open two (2) days a week

o Rockwall Connections will be hosting a fall festival October 29%

Employment Services:

o TWS implemented a rate increase effective October 1, 2021

Waiver and ICF group homes:

o All beds are full in the HCS Waiver group homes

o ICF has one (1) new admission and one (1) vacancy

Audits/Surveys:

o HCS Utilization review was completed in the North with zero corrections.

o State survey at ICF Sayle Street group home — zero deficiencies.

Telehealth:

o Follow ups —147

© No Shows-24

© New Evals—-4

o Cancelled by Provider — 1

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention (OBI): (Serves Dual Diagnosed IDD/MH):

o 27 individuals are receiving Outpatient Biopsychosocial Services

© Schedule to meet with HHSC has changed from weekly to quarterly and the
internal learning collaborative meeting has changed from weekly to every other
month.

CMHC Grant:

© Team met to discuss using CMHC fund to cover 2 presenter/care coordinator
positions.

New Staff:

© RN hired in the North Region

o Two Day Program staff were hired in Greenville and one each in Paris, Ennis and
Waxahachie

Vaccines:

o Trainer and Group Home vacancies are still in high demand in all locations.

CLOSURE



ARANET
i
snabsast
triesed biswsmoH
. :gﬂi‘f‘}fl T
Jhenes 3T wall e
erd GIVGY ¢
R - goTHas deaibang
o ‘ ARUPOD

b »8

TR -

faridvd moe 1) TRONIR 2317 HIAXNT JATVERNTOIIVIE A JAUTIRLST
st Briaas gl obnisvnmaab
CHECR LSS Ee R R

. THAREOLRR
awmeralot sdt seroger Yethal slmmel eonseds Sabrun) g sl
‘ C ewtnegninleiT
A Agww & a5 (B) owd a0 wot 4 #ivgd
R vadota) isvitest Ind g ghltaod s e rvolfarrandd LawdooR

seabyied simdolgad o
LK L E vl ov alts aceanind aist 4 befngrnaiand PAT o
o guoty 01 ondvevisw o

=Syt LAY IR YOV ZH S al it avs sheg e o

vaeusy {1} ano bas noeaibe wee (L 2o e 38 0

R T AEEL SV

PPKBTIE iy aras it ATl et on Detalginos dew welvet noiten i 2 o

) A8 TRl D0A5 = S0 GUOTE 32T Svr 2 100 T yeviue AlsiZ o

ifpanainT

Tal - aquwenics o

Topl-awpdRod o

peplovlved
_ € - 1ol i bodloanr

RO papoe st teayd swead) 1 EG) nodinprtsing el eand ivau ol Fxaiteqie

sl alnmandagag R fneitegtiy O snhage mis dlaubndonl (5 &

il Bve yhuaTmeuap 6 off toqw wron & SaAGAD 2ert 2Nt aliw 1H9m Of alubars? o
RO Y15 af g B cogesds 05 peifasen svireaiator Frriesl igeryeyi
Ainem

FRey HWED o

odaay joan ras Velaaet T 5 1y o Baul A polae st o e fhas’ o
proifizon
W we ¢
Hiiged hoM s e bl B8 o
bag fond e ne gy se bas alfvea S m e muw Tien me S vatlow! @
sittystey ¥
, eV o
ancitsag e = bagrast sgid o 2 ve 2sibnisee ama el bre 1iarT

IALZD LT

Le 2 ar



10.10.21

10.11.21

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

o

o}

Contracts/Network Development

o FY22 Federal Probation contract was received.
RPNAC

© RPNAC meeting will meet November 17, 2021.
Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations

o]

(o]

Rights Violation Allegations
a. SUD: 1 Unconfirmed (Bonham)
b. IDDA: 1 Unconfirmed (IDD Authority & IDD Provider
c. IDDP: 1 Unconfirmed
d. MH GR 1 Unconfirmed ( Mt. Pleasant MH)
e. MH NTBHA: 1 Unconfirmed (Greenville MH)
APS Investigation: 2- Terrell Group Home Results: Pending (1 from April)

© QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

(o]

O

o

Lakes Regional is held harmless for performance measures and outcomes until
further notice due to COVID 19.

HHSC Yes Waiver Audit: Plan of correction is due by November 15, 2021, which
addresses service providers, and the absence of youth enrolled in Yes Waiver.
Superior Audit: QM staff will meet with Superior on October 22, 2021 to receive
findings.

o Optum Audit: A performance improvement plan is due to Optum by October 28,
2021.
o IDD
© IDD Service Target: held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19
© FY 21 HHSC IDD CAP: Lakes Regional will submit a self-assessment tool by
February 17, 2022 for HHSC to determine compliance with the correction action
plans.
CLOSURE

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Staffing issues
© 451 authorized FTEs and 382 employees in September
o Filled ten positions
© Nine separations
© Recruitment — increase of resources being used.
o 17 classes with a total of 57 participants.

> Employee Compensation and Benefits:

o]

COVID exposures during the month of September were lower.



[padigW aifigl) T2 438 ZTIAATAOI TREMIDS EM YTLAD
o 5308 v Lalinsamsasd

yina pislpesneing conc

wianoiag
mamgeiavedl fowtall\absteal o
baviaye asw RN moiedod lewmbst ISV o
. JRVS
AS0L NI wedomovodd jaac wnoigem JAKSE o
2noiliz oA noiteviciged B Joulnel asuds L atdgit o
' shigitegeiis noiteloid atdg
{rosAned) bomBinosell [ QL2
by GGG & et G0} baemftaount) §-AGGE
; Seemiineml L:9GA!
{HMA gznald 30 | beeoniinaanil [ 85 HM
{1 siliveand) Parmyfinoonil I AHETE HA
wiibas® lusef cmoH quona st -§ nedegite ,vns L |
aeued avngredus A ARSTR HM M o
B (I ) }r. L 24 WL SanEr I ved 1ol 2esimise bisd ¥ s cioigaf avdsl J @
L1 VO of eub esiin wdnet

acri.:i:.’m

{Hsah cres?

"\

viafedve LEGE .1:‘ talmsvald yd wuB o no tavon 10 asld il eneW 25Y KK o
Savis ruY v Saileras Mude Yo ssnsede ottt bas nabwvowg asivios asaetbhis T
avigiaEy Of :1&“5«. A5 adoisD me voneas dfiw Tes iw Parz PAD SihuA tohangqu?
o 2gnioni
S vedtodnd) vl miosgd of aub o asty s SERTIENCAGITI SansonTeg A Hibud maiygD
K505
S a5

cmnaua Bas a6 e aansmotey 1ot asimied bied  dagat safvied A L
' Er-GMOT ot sub soiton yadra inu

wi logr emesseze-iieg & fimduz law lenaiged sodnd A OO 32RH IT YR o
notise A0S ) 4 At sansiigraon snimmetsh ol 2K et (S08 T yieindes
_.nelg
IRUG LD

(pigf ayeesl) TROUIZ 20AUCZAR KAMLIH
el ngod pi bubasrimones
) ving nodtanyintil canaid
" alenoirs
Fan gt 12
ydrentqee i zasyoigme SEE bos 237T haghodiug ek o
2noitizog not halic
‘ IRt geZ Bl G
been 5 tiad 2onwoeos To sessnn ~ Ingndiefl o
aysgiahisn 12 Yo ielor 6 oldw 2eusely T oe
Renad Log aoilsenonmial spyaigms
awol mew 1edimatqad 1o dimam sds grub 2avugogrs GIVCD o

]

o

15150k



o COVID-19: 10 staff exposed

o Started the year with two large claims from which one exceeded the stop loss.
CLOSURE

10.12.21 ADJOURMENT

Chair ask for any other comments. John Delaney informed the members that the term
for the sheriffs has been completed and sheriffs from Delta and Hopkins will be next in
the rotation. He has reached out to them regarding this.

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. E. P. Pewitt
made motion to adjourn and seconded by Steve Earley. With no further discussion
motion carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

”
.'7/"

//)%’ZZ(/ (2-F-202 [
Webster, Board Secreta DATE:
%/M [ 202,/

g

rd Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 11/15/21



Bapoons Mets Gf -..-x-m&)j a
T T AT ORT R D e or 1 2T SEnal O 1T Sy ey o0t DosesiR w
AL S0

TIHESARTOG S R &1L

s a8t dadt Zuad am sl oot vansisl ool sinaoomes ranio yng YT 426 tis )
Ll o (e 2 Olaa g (2180 Mo $Phecd bas baselgmon nasd ol dfmsds gdr 192
Gt Rritaenst el ol 2 herason asd o _Rollsiot 4

tHwas 7 3 it of powtonn at fen ¥ 22unail of yasraem vadis v w0l e orisaTive)
FEadHL e on GG walind svard vd Beticona: bns cuoibe ¢f agifont shom
ave o ne2 & v Viainannsny RDoS e aolinie

eSTA

\
"
- {

L

! ' » o
&= - - . ‘::" N 3 . \}"-\ g
RO '-*-Wj\,;;_:&;:%&(-&\‘;\

ATAG IS e bao® iz s M“aw’i

CASSE AN -fdm WS f,'..‘__"

ISNGINL E '%3»‘4 Fersoirgimens Y osintd ‘né{}{i mcw AR,



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.03.21
Citizens’ Comments
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



PLEQST OM AT AOKIDA

alrminno s 208500

LSAVORIGA F0R BUDITACHIMMOOIN

Zsram ‘\;!‘r-&i.lz'mn-'.zs v gentanT Yo bisod st of bezeettibe od yBm (2)mseimes aitous
2oihgq bataasin: s wione

wisnoilsR

e sy eavises! nead @47 nozneg eq estunim (€] aerdt of ol ais 2nolainsseis
@Sl sigo! s ne fnemenos Yo rdignal s 1obne @igdseqe o wdnun adt dmi o)

- y0E Dos onileem ont 1o heh: ol of wne 1alzipe 12um eo8 edi sesibbs of phireiw
il shieps ns of nishag bluor2 2immmou

i



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.04.21
Committee Meeting Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
NA

Rationale:
Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

* Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

 Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

» Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
» No Meeting Posted



PEMLET OF MBT AGUIDA
£NogsA priaaM sainemod
WAAVORSIA ROT 2ROIT 20K IR
A
MsnoitsA
aidsoilugs 1 eveizwT o bwiod adf Yo 2estiinrnog griwals ot To hogs#!
Wil TsledaW lswmpeM gonsnt £ lepned «
heteeS gattesid oM
el newd aadd reovuGer ormuti s
bateao™ gﬂﬁeeﬁfé ol o«

wsAdD SNl e auepoS e
baisoS paitesl ol -



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.05.21

Recommendations for Approval:

» Review and take possible action to approve Resolution to Change Authorized
Bank Accounts Signer (Jessica Ruiz).
Rationale:

» Motion to approve Resolution to Change Authorized Bank Accounts Signer

(Jessica Ruiz).



PRLAGEE OF NET! AR O

Seveiguc 10l anciiebnyrcscael

DU Spriend of noBlulsieR evelngs of ol sidizsoy el hae we R «
(3huFl iizzal) wBnpie atruioran ¥

sleasiian

IR 2u a0t A dnat: baxeror S agnerllY of moliicies! seomggs 0F noitob <



Resolution

Authorizing Change of Signers on Bank Accounts Transactions

Whereas, Lakes Regional MHMR Center dba Lakes Regional Community Center (Lakes) is an
agency of the State of Texas, a governmental unit and a unit of local government as defined by
Chapter 101 and 102, Civil Practice and Remedy Code and a local government as defined by
Section 3, the Inter-local Cooperation Act-Article 4413 (32c), Vernon’s Texas Civil statue, and is

empowered to open bank accounts in the county’s where it is authorized to consummate
business.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

A. Human Resource Director of Lakes is hereby authorized to sign checks. Accordingly
the former Human Resource Director, Keith Matthews will be deleted as an
authorized representative effective December 8, 2021 and the following individual is

hereby designated as an authorized representative effective the same day,
December 8.2021.

Name H. R. Director

Jesssa‘ﬁuiz

B. This resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect until
amended by the Board of Trustee of Lakes, and until said designated local banks
(per attached list) receives a copy of any such amendment or resolution.

This resolution is hereby adopted by the Board qf Trustees of Lakes Regional Community Center
at its regular meeting held on this 5{—/(" day ofM_, 2021.

Lakes Regional Community Center

By: //-8’@%

Tom Brown, Chairman of the Board

John\belaney, Executive Director




acniuigees
HHNEMSIT LGN 4368 re Sreagll To agnend prishiebus

Gf @ dad) waiTead) viisuingme) .maiﬁaﬂ bl sadb weined AMHM enoient saisl seswmdiy
¥ Beciiah ac tasimmibeng 19:0) to T & brs o Istaernmoveg 8 2enaT To stor w0t fo vaniags
vt baarhan 28 toaaunisven leaot : boe 5500 vhsmsR brs saiised kil 805 bes 107 wsigsdd

i bas cudare el ST 2 oISy | (SR EIRD bl 00A notigracied kool 1wt ant £ noitee
e Ay of besrumitue o T e 2y ieugs ot nf pinvonas dngd nego f Lervwoans

Aoyl

¥

Rwotko! 26 Dayloror 3 ad S0P ARIHT WHE
W gz: oA elvunyagia g basndotue vaonad 3 oaded 10 101l adnieceafl aenwiE A
nE o Deralels ad e rwerlisM diies | oot ariuoeeR asmiuH et ard

p=4-

0

et batilivibod gomsediol et bns £SO Y admansd) aviaeils svittinsadan bathae e
nn Smieg i ot adisinasewyrt bathodiss ns 26 batsnglenh wistad’

4 %g{g_q_" S

(5 AL AN I . ET 4
LUtk aa«ai
s 35edtn B ot ot of senlinen Geds nobtsihodive i bite noidukeem 2! 2

i Jgel berangiaal bigs ey Bas 9dal Yo satnnl 1o bsed arly yd qgt-:i-"»-.,w-
At G 3G Mehing e faue § 10 ¥aes ¢ 2evienes {128l haraim negl

TedvEQ ¥ wenaeD Isnained 2elal 10 dsatund 1 T iseh o) vf bevonbe vasted 4 a0 dulorst 2inT

Bt Mﬁﬁﬁ \mbi%f{_ 2irti no e goosam zs‘n;w 2t g

i J yEinunne) lerafgal 294sd

-

’: : | —M’ < ::7 k‘» ]

g e e

oreng it g mmm—.& ¥ we® ool

. /"-'i\\ /\

", "\ b 5 |
g
Y . .T:-_:Ll;;.

szl svitunes’ yansie(’ wict



LAKES REGIONAL MHMR CENTER
List of Bank Accounts
As of August 31, 2021

Alliance Bank Acct # 10-6314-8 Depository Only
P. O. Box 500

Sulphur Springs, TX 75483

903-885-2187

American National Bank Operating Acct Acct # 4600670576
P. 0. Box 40 Payroll Acct Acct # 4600670519
Terrell, TX 75160 Trust Fund Account Acct #4600670444

972-524-3411

o~

Bank of Texas, Sherman Acct #8096732704 Depository Only
P. O. Box 29775

Dallas, TX 75229-0775

Lamar National Bank Acct # 67249 Depository Only
P. O. Box 1097

Paris, TX 75461-1097
903-783-9246

Pilgrim Bank Acct # 1026658 Depository Only
112 W. 16™ St.

Mt. Pleasant, TX 75455
903-575-2180

Prosperity Bank Acct # 4746731 Depository Only
207 South Clay

Ennis, TX 75119-4521

972-875-8461

' Hl;ége



AT 3 IMHN LB AOI0RF a94r
SuGaEh g b el
1X0€ T8 sougud. Yo e

el ceteaqsC 517001 & tand Auefl sonsillA
e 0d O 9
ERRET KT enni? midoiu?
1415288200

L1
ATTOVA00L 3 1ol pood gpiteagly daed Izaonel awotteaeh
@l2aTRR % 1508 ivad Hopes™ R VL I B |
=hBOTHMOER runé 1u0os A, bt s ¥ Sof2y AT Hsassl
fieE.052-0T0

HaC rredizogeC FOTESTOR0R: oamnyi? ssest Yo dosf
2070C 208l O 9
EITO-0282T T palled

i) 71atinags(} SLTNA 2 10l Armd [nmonsd asms
' Teni »® .0 .49

ToRl dak2y YT i

kI C81-209

T bk g A i o i R g N | g Wi g b S g Wy N P A A,

%

A usieogs D 8255201 & fanh dnsf eimli
‘ ‘ G2 % Wil

2EREY AT opassft oV

O IE-Ive-E0y

vigl) nofengqeld TETOETE % jmA Anstt vrivenzord
' . ‘{ﬁ‘g fdiod ?Qi

FORBAERY X T smnd

4B TRST0

i .
T e I e e h~



AGENDA Item No: 12.06.21
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

On November 15, 2021, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) approved
the Directed Payment Program for Behavioral Health Services (DPP BHS). This is one of
the two 1115 Waiver programs that was supposed to start in September and help in easing
the transition from the current DSRIP funding we currently receive. The approval of this
program was retrospective to last September, so it now seems we will receive a single
payment in January for the September to December period and then start regularly
monthly payments for the rest of the fiscal year.

2. COVID Response:

We are continuing to follow current CDC guidelines, and utilize precautions when
necessary at all sites. Cases of COVID exposure seem to have gone down — though
there is expectation that they will rise again after the holidays. Our staff numbers of
infections have reduced as well. As expected, the previously issued CMS’ vaccine
requirements for health care settings has mainly affected our IDD ICF residential
program. Those staff are required to either be vaccinated or claim an exception by
January 6%.

3. Rotation of Ex-officio County Sheriff Representation

Hopkins Co. Sheriff Tatum, Delta Co. Sheriff Singleton have been contacted and
have agreed to serve as Ex-Officio Board members for the next term. | will be
meeting with them in the next few weeks for do the orientation and they are
expecting to attend the January Board meeting

4. Texas Council Update:

The Executive Directors Consortium and the Health Opportunities Workgroup are met
last week and continue to work on the 1115 Waiver transition. A major focus is to
understand how the Public Healthcare Provider — Charity Care Pool will be
implemented.



PEADSY ol modt AQMBT A
rogeR z'ﬂ-marﬁd aviiusor?

snolsA byea8 heheruuoasl
WnQ neiisamnoint s anck

HencdsH

$0asH o aviiunar s

wfatigl) yonigW noilgrmctens T 7 e b

mwnm% {BACN cusvin? blesibed | bre S150ibaM 10t 2180050 53 1S0T 21 1egimmsolt
WMene s il | LHE SO0 seonie dligsH Imolvetiall ol Hpsagmfi fnsrova™ befoe T sl
Qe 68 e Uisn bk wnaAmeioed i hiiie of Betolnus Bew 1B 2TEIeog YeieYY 21 1 il et
pirlt To v s ol awigns yiwTes gw pnibimt URZ0 inenus a0t mot faodiaeyt ok
JBCus = BVadY liw SW 4MBad won §i 02 sOmisined sl Of SwIeqroviet Sow fGRiG
vittioga) Mete asd Dis Duneq ysumesell of yedinaasd adl wof vieuesl m lnaiyeq
AEsy Igoud arlf 10 1220 st 101 inamiyas « ndnom

ganagret (VDD 8

natiw ecoleareng el bre eamiohivg J0J ek w(‘ft»:a* G POGicIgD S ¢ f*u &
sport - aaoh Boog sven o nwes eaogxs AIVOD 1o 2seel) aafie s 15 Viamesy
o ey o bl wi) aysbiod erlt wits icge ealy lw yad derd] noltelosgxs & o
antcey 28 ) heupsl viewoneng 4t hetanys 28 v gk beoubs sy’ Tl
wsnabizar A0 001 wo Vool yinism asd epnittas oo dile s i sinemeivpm
¥a noitdesrs no misls © elenmosy i el of beviupsy ave Beis cson meigong
D visorel
rio fsfeeeewgaf Rosd@ yinuol oloffto-x3 16 nillioR £
s bsts,:*'i 3 .s-qd syEs notuipnid Bed? ol stell rru..nT fhanlC o0 wagor
add fin et fese a0 ied dvsdmem o8 oo x3 28 avian of beags st
&R ot e 'tcx’mﬂenu &1 oh gt 2¥asw wat e 4 né e Aty '*}ns.?@{am
grileam s yeunal st bosins of grelmagxe

gtabgu ionuod wrmT b

ST Loy sagvuhegal nfiseH adf bne muihearsd grotenl sviunedd &1
c,t 2 dnisolt s A riotfiensl TewieV 41 T sift no He of SUNEINIOS BRE Nerdww IoR
ad By jop T erl yedd ~ ebeorT sendiise Sldu™ adf wort brisatw

mg, s, ‘&a.{ R



5. Provider Relief Funding Awards for Rural Providers (ARP Phase-4)

On November 23, The Federal Office of Rural Resources Services Administration
(HRSA) began distributing $7.5 billion in American Rescue Plan (ARP) Rural
payments to health care providers who serve rural Medicaid, Children's Health
Insurance Program, and Medicare patients. Health care organizations can use these
payments to make up for the lost revenues and increased expenses caused by the
pandemic. There were 3,867 providers in Texas who received these funds including
20 Community Centers. Texas’ received $462,331,966 of the total allocation. Lakes
Regional was awarded 518,000 and has 90 days to attest our agreement in the terms
and conditions for the payment. This is similar to the Phase 3 payment we received
last March and partly used for a staff retention and appreciation award of
approximately 750 dollars per employee. We'd like to propose using these funds for a

similar purpose if we are able to attest to the terms for this payment and keep the
funds.

6. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN):

No update at this time.



(b-seedd GAA} mabivord 1w 10t eliewA pribnu Yeilel wsbiverd 3

aoiETzImss 260ivia2 2e0u0esR 15w o o) Imebed adT MEC admavalt nd
5 (95A) aalt suoza nearmmA i naillid £.72 prfiudidalh nepad (ASAH)

fdhsed dretdind bienibe M ignn svias orfw c.mb!m’iq sigs llend! of slerneg
s2ert cou res nnilesiospo &g ilsal anwbq ewmahebil bre mispor eonsiiarnt
ol ¥U DEURS 268NN DO2R 310N bk 2ounevay el gl ol qu vadsr of namiyeq
gmsuisw mr 13t seerd Doviaos! diw 2exsT rr- madivor Y80 £ eew ealT dimabnsg
gasal acissois leiol ant tn 808 1EE,S802 bavieoen axeT aweinsll vinumme 05
armnat er!: i inanaigs wo festhe of eyeb U8 28 bne V00,812 bebwwe aove lsnciped
bavisos cw inemyaq £ e2s0d adf of Wiz 2 eidT asmveq et 10t eacittyioy one
30 vt noiteioenggs bns notinelen Rste 6ol beseu dhag bas doshd esl

& ot sbou? searll prisu s2oqoiy of il b'eW sevaigms 19g 2silob 08T viefaiiivoiqgs
arit ol Dag inarwyeq 2idt 1t soms! alt of leatls of side 9% mw’h Seowag Wiz
gt

{AHETE) Aowiold riflasH iswiversd ssxeT zed 8

vt sicld s gahqn o



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.07.21
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

™~

» Center’s financial statement for the month(s) of October 2021.

Rationale:

(o

» Review and discussion of the Center’s financial statement for the month(s)
of October 2021 for approval.



PEYOSE O BT AGUHEDA
shoged Wseid

JJAVORGYA ROT 2UOITAOH IMBODSH
FOS yedaind To [2jtinom adi Yot inematate ibnenl ¢ singd <

| elanoied

(@)inomm e o nemaetsle ionad eteined orff o rosgeuseib bng wava®  J e
Asvorags 1ot PSOS wdoi O o



Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report
For the Month of October 2021

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

December 8, 2021




fﬂ-ﬂ*ﬂhemﬂﬁm?ﬁ!\rmﬁﬂﬁm& b
g 1
; +}
5 a
& i
3
3 5

&

2

winal) whraaieno lsgoiss$l 2adal
§E 7 e Te R‘g ;'!; - -—:5
oA IBISNBMT

FOGS cdol Yo AaoM adt 108

dgoonelf arand

1asriQ) Ismsin™ Teind D

7
&

[0S 8 wdmsos(d

T S T R e R R e T




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

Financial Summary

Balance Sheet

Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Related Data




Falwslh i) nooin R aalsd

sl Moged leiauai™

-

rrseimid stocsant 3 i

.
g
g

195012 gonain]

aokeiwl f geosH srusnl T
wncasisld smmsal svilewsogoa
syrstibneard & rounsesH o fussne 2

s S e RN

Ll hatgis® 1

*3
5




|Profit and Loss Summary

Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending October 31, 2021

Current Month

Year to Date

Revenues $3,251,062 $6,362,859
Expenses $3,064,140 $6,120,858
Net Income $186,921 $242,001
[Balance Sheet Summary J
Last YTD as of
Current YTD as of October 31, Year to Year
October 31, 2021 2020 Change
Total Assets $32,327,691 $34,555,760 S (2,228,069)
Total Liabilities $7,548,842 $12,658,596 S (5,109,754)
Fund Balance $24,778,84% $21,897,164 S 2,881,685




CogaR iy |
SO S0 3 M0l 2 1ot VBT 18innsnE

rotaal et ol Jene
TR0 IE

P (16U 220 bog 1ieh ]

e ot anyY

BER R e = e W

?»r.»..?"

el AR Ded

SRS AT ST ol o

Fanabd asmivd

So0. 125
Q&L PA0E

T e
0 B2

1Se.a8ie

2eunevel
CHENBGES

SO 8

{ ) | q"ii

e Tgse & .gﬁ&g

Yoy ae 0TV esd
1¥ 1sdotad

0508

I 1
1o oo OTY fneviud i
IS0% .i’c'j&!b’hﬁ j

¥

1880 8L Sy 2 Cal 22 pER
BT RO 2 6?2’ :s?‘ Sid

- kg g W s g e et 51

288,1583 = tpl.ieBa%e

STt R R TSR IR TR =

l.

avsigge
Shi dee X2

D ! S, SR S,

P58 B BED

SESTENCL TR

2iazrA 0T
2einhdat) SRpoT

Bo0H 3 Nyl



Lakes Regional Community Center

Balance Sheet
, Asof  Asof Net Change
10/31/2021 10/31/2020
Current Assets
Cash 16,813,722 13,560,280 3 3,253,442
Accounts Receivable 3,695,473 4,170,265 (474,792)
Other Current Assets 1,005,804 416,273 583,531
Total Current Assets 21,518,999 18,146,818 S 3,372,181
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets {net of depreciation 7,843,054 7,985,910 s {142,856)
Other Long-Term Assets 2,965,638 8,423,032 (5,457,394)
Total Long-Term Assets 10,808,692 16,408,942 S (5,600,250)
Total Assets 32,327,691 34,555,760 S {2,228,069)
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 769,672 571,996 S 197,676
Accrued Expenses 540,883 917,570 $23,313
Short-term Debt 2,872,643 2,745,998 126,651
Total Current Liabilities 4,583,204 4,235,564 s 347,640
Long-term Debt 2,965,638 8,423,032 S (5,457,394
Total Long-Term Debt 2,965,638 8,423,032 S (5,457,394)
Total Liabilities 7,548,842 12,658,596 ) 5,108,754
investment In Generzl Fund Assets 7,843,054 8,173,410 S 330,356
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 16,935,795 13,723,754 3,212,041
Total Equities and other Credits 24,778,849 21,897,164 S 2,881,685
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits 32,327,681 34,555,760 S (2,228,068




BEr AT (o

TNERLE 1
TS

e s

WBRLARLL
¢ ITE A
Eu g ﬁt"p

i

e R ) vmgw enda,
e Rl
tank
1&1‘.&}1

l.‘
e

&
A

S

g -iﬁg\

oy ouir X
SIESTRR

o5 Ria

e

SR EIRT 2
w{?ﬂ’g;'a

LA Agh Al

D 2

e e g b A e sl it i
= NS L 2 Caft 0 0

WM.-.M R A AT R PR

STz 2
£LE28T
RAALL

&

mmu 3

AT 874 C &
Lagiwe
EP3.N Y

LRACIE &

sSim b g
AR jiE S <

PEER S ) WL 2 BEAEIZ »
PP mSE s o oA iy et e e S et g . b i eyt
W T8 1 2 PROY XX A MEBEELT | - 2
S , .
AR B> ReBEL 3 SAR ik ¢

mwﬂa ’-t—-?:ad-‘—l. ﬂ.r»?.ﬁWﬂ.—ﬂwm

2

BR AR S A &

Rl

ke & TR ] e Xaew
Lbr*xiu__ xw r LY
iSRS 2 LORRE ¥4y

S ATE K ;
(al & S [

L ‘
e A L ITA LT RS T SR AT S e

Sk akh se
e Y

14

v

HBEHIT I AL ¢

reaas 2
QIS 2 feew

el YR
) 2453
e ek prsasanh
I , 2pasas, (ravinly Teale
e s et
l R T Y T
i AniTuETess Yo gt il hen
BRSES e AL e

e

J o, 1Y

' anlifidal ) trorul
Lt R L ST e )

| MEngaEd Sraah

: sl ottt

o

sntibigndl mre o lem

, ‘ ST ORI,
e mweial-gresd fesol

;] f e

FEREGR, 1 Tt w1 Megeranwr
wee” 8 gl ge $onele Sand

b mmameamm A

M‘&aﬁemwmm i



Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

As of October 31, 2021

Division Current Month Year to Date
MH S 44,906 18,310
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach (147) (93)
Hospitality House (216) (551)
IDD 77,162 97,471
ECI (27,743) (32,714)
Administration (4,550) (10,904)
Expending Fundraising 0 1,169
Telemedicine Services (All locations) 110,635 222,306
Medical Prescriber Services (13,387) (53,040)
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants 214 0
Collaborative Grant 47 47
Education Services Pittsburgh 0 0

Total Lakes S 186,921 S 242,001




5109 ot vas¥

weina viinomera) [pociged esils !
noieivill vd qaeH 1esmsieis saioaetl
1888 17 1adarad Yo ety

digods taarad

gossiei(d

BET.81

s VLRSS

¥

e

B
[y

age.t: - 2
."g.i.

0
BERL1
(38,3
pig

b

i

TLTRD -

A ERTRIST AT A LI e )

¢ 10081 7

PRSI TRIIRAGLS B SR e

Y,

dareme( B bid sz dideeid fatnshf
cagol yilssigeoid

' gt
133

todgrRiimha

gruzisnany 1 giubasqed

{zacusaot HA) mzivisd saizibamale]
' 2sabrie? raditoennd isuilel/
dneed AHEMAZ DHN O OHE D
frg ) sisodeiiol)

dgrudzi i1 asuivise noisouhi

sodnf letoT



Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended October 31, 2021

10/31/2021 10/31/2020 ~ Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue iDD $246,657 $225,704 $20,953 9%
Genera! Revenue MH $690,951 $704,753 ($13,802) -2%
Early Childhood intervention Revenue 574,151 $118,181 (544,030) 37%
1115b Waiver Revenue $568,585 $561,188 $7,397 1%
NTBHA Revenue $208,375 $240,308 ($30,933) 3%
Mediczid Revenue $272,083 $304,847 ($32,764) 11%
Medicare Revenue $5,046 $4,713 $333 7%
HCS Revenue $431,729 $402,304 $29,425 7%
Managed Care Revenue $103,257 $107,614 ($4,357) -4%
Private Insurance $14,466 $7,146 $7,320 102%
Client Fees $1,853 $1,376 $477 35%
Other Revenue $632,309 $533,102 $99,807 19%
Total Revenues $3,251,062 $3,211,236 $39,826 1%
Expenses

Salaries and Wages $1,546,004 $1,456,243 $89,761 6%
Employee Benefits $541,556 $498,310 $43,246

Staff Training $4,472 $2,727 $1,745 64%
Furniture and Equipment $882 $2,173 ($1,201) -59%
Maintenance and Repairs $45,200 $15,067 $30,133 200%
Utilities $44,000 $19,715 $24,285 123%
Client Support $4,679 $1,592 $3,087 194%
Supplies $24,796 $28,816 ($4,020) -14%
Vehicle Mzintenance $5,659 $2,876 $2,783 97%
Insurance Costs $26,629 $29,677 ($3,048) -10%
Debt Service $27,801 $58,208 ($30,407)

Other Expenses $792,461 $788,763 $2,698 0%
Total Expenses $3,064,140 $2,905,167 $158,973 5%
Net Surplus/(Deficit) $186,921 $306,069 ($115,148) -39%




s I »

v a3
25
FLL

-

i

smaney

S8 2

SCk ek

SRR A

2uEte
VT

i B

A ke sy

HENT

AL e L SR

Ta% 2R

b

&

T NS ERgeR ki

R T8 w300 bebts a0k 51 10T Inmeint soo SeliEEainn”

S ENTL

BT 248
2% 50T
Fes 3Ly
Be: tare
BB
TR
et s
636, 082
LA e
@b TE
¥iE.ie
S0f tEas

4

e

¥ 8688
L3 e
ABEBTE
&I BoE?
ERF R 6
EBOSTLR
LA
esr aEsr
Segxnie
PR A
Ed8.4x N
PUREER

WLk

 SWINER

LGN 12

PO S0 22

eI AT i IF BEN:” - @BRANEE
HHE « D¥R T TER L2 ETRAE
oe- | PREN ggse s8me
ATERME 3387} CAREL JOL. 2o
SELT 4 S Gt ] VR
Apdy CEDER L2E 13 e sl
Fg i ak dud ENg BECREL
#ie EET 0 PraLE €23.2¢
0L 18,825 AR RLH 2
R o a6 R Ry ¥
o0 382 B2 PRTS paRgeTE
R weail Toip0ese | OALsaDAR
AN B WAL Ty T L R 2 R 7 Bt
WEE i o T 0 e aere

5L

' 2eyave|
& 5 semaved igiacad
’15‘-1:%.'"9'.-9.@ iexarst
QUITERT oAl HosrnHAD v
suguaR e iew 921
i Bun ARETY
o Sl arieid
sl SELDA
LR
. Smodd ) bassnah
s o #ipued
X e 2l
| wanevEs wis

| esunagsd el

WEEW Ol arinliad
witees s

Fa st Rass

snshreoyiy it Sevs Sapsieipd
eyt ? b IR ERA
Fa T (343

Pt s

I 91\-4!34

SR T ORI SaN

| ikl gunEa

gaved sl

| AR Y

| eeepaaRd pal

E S I1 ol dna® P



Revenues

General Revenue IDD

Generzl Revenue MH

Early Childhood intervention Revenue

11315b Waiver Revenue
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance

Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Eguipment
Mzintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Iinsurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/{Deficit)

Lzkes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the period ended October 31, 2021

YIDended  YIDended

10/31/2021 10/31/2020 Variance Var %
$484,515 $430,500 $53,615 12%
$1,375,957 $1,323,066 $52,891 2%
$153,725 $207,252 ($53,527) -26%
$1,137,170 $1,122,376 $14794 1%
$418,728 $479,143 ($60,415) -13%
$532,403 $611,980 ($79,577) 13%
56,373 55,114 $259 4%
$821,362 $779,885 $41,477 5%
$210,813 $211,190 ($377) 0%
$23,037 $13,302 $9,735 73%
$5,434 $4,481 $953 21%
$1,193,344 $1,019,760 $173,584 17%
$6,362,859 $6,209,449 $153,410 2%
$3,168,663 $2,940,873 $227,790 8%
$1,097,671 $1,005,248 $92,423 9%
$9,215 $5,327 $3,888 73%
$8,549 $6,461 $2,088 32%
$58,181 $18,270 $39,911 218%
$63,571 $50,176 $13,395 27%
$10,636 $3,187 $7,449 234%
$47,936 $51,774 ($3,838) -7%
$9,833 $6,017 $3,816 63%
$53,259 $59,353 ($6,094) -10%
$55,603 $112,616 ($57,013) -51%
$1,537,741 $1,526,995 $10,746 1%
$6,120,858 $5,786,297 $334,561 6%
$242,001 $423,152 ($181,151) 43%




LIRS VENL MY NN codas
PRIk ocegtal) o v SN 00 00 WIRIT S ATE SR BB

o - Sl . * Begne i ' .
& a ot ey | DnRRerur . S e o i . ) _
, _ . A sl
2 s rer RO 2 iR CAS ) Gk dunsued isensd

P S Ay hnery 12 TR sy ig 4 pgrant Iyern
# e AT s - . Sumatess FAMEISTTE Bor bl yhet

Py TR T s AR e I O S
PO ST T SN2 FET R | Dot ARETH
F - 3R g Wt iR 200 5E22 ' R
e a2 _ RS RE R , _ .'- AR TR .

a0 AL £y & ‘.":2 i5% ,F’QR - BUnmaad Foe
*0 {4F TRELESE craarzs Syt R Baysaeh!

FET s D IRE 8 38 VELELS ST RA0EN Wt d
WIE s e dg - SEM ) Y ety
P Bl a iR Ll GAE g0 5T i ' Syt
mﬁi e 'mmv.‘-ﬂf:;% ‘t‘::; :' 2 N.gﬁ\%uz;m‘ !&:ig_j:.fj: i"m,:. e " - d ;&”V

ERAagy T

' e 32 Frooe 5 - SRIAL AR ) ' thaby S b Wl

P TS8R S FRLTR f Fososd smEeE
LAY nER L2 SBERE T ]

R IRty Sdad 3 ey sr-: W ot T
£EIE g A [ FUEIIE S LT e el

A ‘ S avy s pO e I
FHEL TRLEZ G gl Srendiy

Wi A ehthasud

SRR TN i
CORIShO ANEhIEY.
Fost S5sl

AV TR varrl)

TN IS BT

¥y 5 B o m PR

T P ST AN Py - -_.-..-,,._.,;_.» B et 8 g i S
SR ELH

P L}‘L B 2 ;3-'_1** az
L} A
G B T G AR SRR A wmwwmeﬁm .e—n

W mmmm PR RS s oy | R [ FEURP S R _ )
NEL L N N 1696 5ty { et Paadimal 18y
T U ST A, S =18 " O ey



Lakes Regional Community Center

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ending October 31, 2021

Revenues Sep-21 Oct-21 Total
Loca! S 55420 s 86,621 $ S 143.041
State Programs 1.626,547 1,642,336 3,268,883
Federal Programs 1,217,075 1.310.0¢2 2,527,118
Interest income 2403 2688 5,088
North Texas BH Assoc 208,353 208,375 418728

0

TOTAL REVENUES $ 3711798 S_3251.082 S S _ 6,362,858

Expenditures

Cument:

Salaries & Wages $ 1622858 $ $1,546,004 $ § 3168683
Benefits 556,115 $541,556 1,087,671
Other Operating Expenses: 0
Client Respite 4474 $12,043 16,516
HCS Contract 112,156 $114,830 227.028
Consult/Pro Svcs - internal 12433 $13,810 28,243
Nursing Contract - RK 0
Consult/Pro Sves - External 355731 $348 584 705,315
Contracts with Other Orgs-Ext 0
ICF/MR Quality Assurance Fees 8814 $6,827 13,541
TXHML Contracts £.548 $10,941 20,587
Contracted Lab Services 676 $1,620 2,288
Staff Development/Training 4743 $2472 8,215
1115 Projects Certif /Training Fees 0
Non-Clinical Contracts with Others 4484 $6.450 10,814
Pharmaceuticais/Supplies 25,858 $20.812 48511
Atypical Meds 2354 $5272 7,625
Patient Asst Program/Filing Fees 1.500 $1,500 3,000
Training and Travel 2028 $23,598 25,628
Consumable Supplies 23138 $247%6 47,838
1115 Residential Equip/Supplies [+)
Building Capital Outiay $21.86¢ 21,884
Capital Outiay Projects 0
Furniture/Equipment over $5,000 0
Computer Capital Outiay 4282 $4.282 8 58¢
Fumniture/Equipment under $5,000 7.667 ses2 8,548
Copier Equipment Rental 12,380 $8,435 22415
Computer Equipment Under $5,000 18,145 $8.824 26,968
Other Monthly Expenses 8513 $8,170 17.683
Computer Software Support Fees 14418 $4,171 18,589
Computer Software Fees for HR Syster 1,000 $8,528 7.528
Bad Debts 0 0
Building Rent, Repair, Maintenance 112042 $141,302 253344
Building Rent to Other Programs 0 o
Vehicle Operating Expense 4175 $585¢ 9,833
Vehicle Fuei Costs 7678 $6,981 14,687
Non-Client Utilities 18,572 $44.000 63,571
Telecommunications 25122 $18,218 44342
Data Connect/internet Access 0 $14,810 14,810
Crisis Hofiine Answering Svc 2,500 $2,500 5,000
Insurance 26,628 $26,62% 53,259
Client Support Costs 5858 $4.8678 10,636
Peer Training and Support 0 0
Client Reimbursable Services 5315 $12.274 17,589
NTBHA Supported Housing 46850 83448 8,088
Debt L 27.801 $27,801 55,603
interest on PPP Loan 0 0
COVID-19 Expenses 704 $328 1.032
ECI Ciient Support Costs $140 140
DSRIP Audit Costs o
Expending Fund Raising Funds 169) (169)
Program Indirect 0
LRMHMRC Board Expenses 280 $14 284
Expending Red River Funds 0
Expending Empowermet Funds 0
EC! in-Kind Volunteers 0
Service Costs Unallowable 2,978 $5,084 8,042
Total Other Operating Expenses 877 344 $976,580 1.854.524
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,056,718 $3,084,140 6,120,857
6
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures S 55,080 $ 8186822 $ S 242,002



yaineo saginmod lencige s MRJ

sxiuboge bog seunavalt lo meraeiis
FEOS | T wmaekQ g honsS ooy w3

g iira s | IRRAE & Q5T k4
TeLBELE MLIsET inEges
gy TN e BT FRAvRY
ik L 3 e

dalk &ea YT p08 RS

"hl\-—.w-bn’-cf - 3 . e
Gy 4 ¢ BUSC e HRER

Bl

g

wh- WS sl
FI gy S
BESH beawags

SoEN HE FaeeT Mgl

=

BRI 5

. BTN

L
[0 D A BOLEMLIE 8@ BN F W S g sea
FE R E= LN Arr e ERL AN sEyaEans
# : . ST gy weliG
&Saar - Mg 23 ISR I
ez Eh Gl R - Bl Srdnal 200
b O S 7t Ja: 3 e - IMM‘
H . NE g v Mﬁ
20 ar- EE TR SeAd LY TR + B e KoY
g B T S eRnss
el £ sl LR el R
T 155 F A VLY 2P a3
el ot ¥ =3 AT =50 DRI
e S Y s o el S
1 s At T ey g wr
E et LY e SRR o ST MR e
el FLLE = -0 v L e T
SoaE % 2T HE Sl e
sk R sne S8 AR rnilvs . i
2eh AT LA =5 e u peiignt
AT - I PO et %D
g . Bl v il 71 Y
AL - e b e
& Eakar. gl A wd
OO AR e R R e S ™
a8l LR & (RS R e
R I5E ¢ RO EE et SR OB
s fe e HERBT I, (RS i
hAT S T T car hr TR wL et welariy
ey Frer [ad 4] F ol L Y " R
R ) Tt $riar aae® Sl s el Sk
N LS » =} Hape Sl e msatn? wigned -
. & _ e onE
SEwre SMEELE ORI S ST ol
3 ZIDETs wgt, T Bk ""vﬂm‘
Teh o Y e T
beo B #ax Vet Jram Ae:y.w
S 362 M TR T2 AL AT it
Lo e Wre ¥4 20 & At s T
LT g LR E & BEWOR, et Dol S0
Byt oA &Y XK X S IO 3SR Syl
G LS S kie FLan e e
o L3 R - meny IR AT T
. . 3 Pagast ton gl v d
(SR Sk 2L FROVBE HGTURE N Lo
s Hap i 25 . st SRR AEETE
12293 2 ; t8AvY ) - Rt LR T
= & e
g 2o e capmar 6708 02
it i ¥ED Pl Al LT
= ' - S it AT
i F¥h st oaen® wead pottemie )
d En¥be rigesd
ok £re = e, wnpsll TR R,
i Eh % B P e ea il
. 2 o
6 a5 5
A5 L o %
usERT R E S et
e = = LRAREE | JEINGE € IRUTIGH ARG 4"

:..4_'.Cr - .4.?’- -r—f - s;vrw—g
) i e © = a:'-". g |1 ‘!! E i

S (e, Ewea
sornie Eon VORT B Tpe



Lakes Regional Community Center

FY22 Balance Due

eamn’

3,695473.34

FY22 Aged Accounts Receivable
OCTOBER, 2021
Jun&
SEP AUG JUL prior
Accounts Receivable Description Amount ocT 30 Days 60 Days $0 Days 120+
MAC Adm Claim 526,873.01 77.16% 77.169 74,507 74507 223521
FY21 3rd Qtr (Apr-Jun) - $223,521 (accrual)
FY21 4th Qtr (Jul-Aug) - $226,183 (accrual)
FY22 1st Qtr (Oct-Dec) - $ 77,169 (accrual)
___ NTBHA:
Substance Abuse 2,039.52 2040 - - - -
ACT - addt'l billed svcs 2,200.00 2200
Medicaid 288,614.51 284734 4501 10de2 4568 26856
Medicare ™ 3,822.28 3822 - - - -
Private insurance ** 12,548.10 8785 3.235 473 e -
Chip ~ 1,435.58 1247 51 143 - -
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 27,060.54 26838 - - 123 -
Superior (Cenpatico) 2339457 22542 172 - 20 258
Optum 17,951.82 17483 482 - - -
Cigna 9,302.17 8302 - - - =
Texas Childrens Plan 1,987.08 1.528 24 - &7 390
Beacon 11,208.48 2343 2711 20 - 135
Molina 18,823.28 18.331 482 - - -
Aetna Better Health 6,842.31 1.838 - - 1483 3421
Texas Home Living - North 12,716.08 12718 - - - -
Texas Home Living - South 11,090.23 11.080 - - - -
HCS - North 281,867.92 281868 - - - -
HCS - South 98,403.04 $8.403 - - - -
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 6,878.78 2.70& 2,088 1,080 - 1,027
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 21,179.55 8211 2,805 8638 2338 1.088
Reimbursable Sves-HCS South 487085 2817 281 334 1.42¢ -
HCS Rm/Brd 723.00 - 723 - - -
ICF Residential Homes 131,103.78 128875 2228 - - -
Block GrantUTANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 47,403.82 23.702 23,702 - - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - - - - -
CCBHC Samsha Grant 115,965.50 115,968 - - - -
CMHC Samsha Grant 2574013 25740 - - - -
Supported Employment - - - - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 17.876.74 8823 5075 3870 - 8
1048 IDD Billed Svecs 822288 3822 5301 - = '
ECI Grant Revenue 218,473.58 75.040 78,685 Be 748 - -
ECI Respite 560.00 - 580 - - =
ECi Privins 3,265.08 2274 485 37 125 -
EC! Medicaid 36,328.75 38328 - - - i
ECI Managed Care £61,253.33 503680 4314 1835 1.118 3829
ECI Chip 58.45 Y - - - §
A/R Other Employees 383.00 - - 50 333 -
A/R Employee insurance (Cobra) §77.14 176 502 - - -
TCOOMMI GRANT - $109,808.31 69,638.51 16,800 28238 24,802 - -
TCOOMMI GRANT- purchase 3 Vehicies 40,169.80 - - - 40,170 -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 17,195.43 8.670 8,808 3,718 - -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 48,807.85 15508 16,878 18,321 - -
Fannin County Drug Court 2,500.00 2500 - - s =
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 450.00 450 - - - -
DSHS Region 3 14,760.28 14780 - - - =
DSHS Region 4 16,697.76 16,688 - - - =
DSHS MHFA Outreach 10,832.12 5,058 5478 - - -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 110,582.00 30,885 30,885 24356 24.3%8 -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 2,328.83 2329 - - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 3141815 17.481 13,855 80 - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) $,086.00 4582 4553 - - -
1115 Waiver Fed Share "“accrual 1,137,170.00 588,585 588,585 - - =
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $123,984.52
Phly.com ins overpymt 2781548 - - 27815 - -
** Retirement Forfeiture Balance (08/31) 28,696.75 - 28897 - - =
*Spectrum/TW Book Credits - Gravi 1,310.08 1310 -
“Waimart Reimb - Carol Hayes 104.72 105 -
**FY21 WC Settieup 8.,023.75 - S02¢
* AT&T Gravi Phone 1.519.58 - 1.520 - - ¥
** USF Support Credit (Sudden Link) 55,514.18 - 55514 - - -
GLbal bal ck

-8-



bt e - . e i - ————
f A AR i £ | - =
WSS s Dt SRS {
S - _ rEPS MBSO , , {
[T . ] T H T o ey
e 2P g e b LSS it : i ;
e T3 i i i i . { . .
v'”'_"T'_""_i L_mfa_.;m] ‘f{lﬂ&__z, W_;_,-mn: " ‘.‘:0 siesemt | SRR Wi ) R §
WL | neEs R R B A e % LAy R b g,
L h o
‘ L }} & Mvu&mqmﬂ-w‘m:& %Y &
| ; ! : | Msirensn) ER0 QLR ~(guluty W Am TPVE |
H ] i o T U ST B A e
f !
£ b [ $ ‘ ’
: ’ H i e |
11 - H L R Ghgcas % W PPN T B
H { et PR R A
I
i L wme | ooy B ST T KIS FE ([ S—
- i l B - : f RLan 1 dakwined
i Pl { 3¢ ) 2L L TrErmags I BTG aNGr 1o
i ! s e 7 TN} | jeeszer | = ey
i 3 7 ) SHAL PR
. R ¢ jmﬂf } B ST e U |
1 aes 3% o2 ang 54 | 22 e e SBRRAD! et
{ i (=R oF taRy mrat f
| i L U o SeEd T
war ¥ r & . -85 ek« EEERE TR L «J{.;Acm‘
& e itNa a8 LSS Inpasd |
. [ 0 LR 5 ALK 2 [ 1
rs::n 135 Y H . oy L LR ¥ R Sn el R

e s e S A S i = s e g T M A

)

S .

e
o)
ey
~A
»

?J:".d{?_.’i

- har sl
[5 S e
A
2 D

S~
3 Ltak

aee
e 2

KF 8 G

LB ar
21

]

b
A

t e g

7 LRE
2300
YRS A
RRkr R
€3 3% 3
S ik
DOAE. L

R
Lok P A
T
YA 3re
RET

Ry s

F“'ﬂ T
! PRGUL T E

Lkhn ey
L P
AR
SR E
S HAF
e pie o

YT g b aet anae

v Eriy . oSk g

R R L LI T B e e T

LA BT R R =!
AT g Di- el

I e R
WA N gy " SRR S0

FpAtv R Ded EX sp - ol TR ‘“‘—'?.‘i
i, =) I sl st
v .».m.l-uz Sl

oL ks Dkt

Ry T P R
EvEren™® B 44 \;.44 &R
e LMD QO R

- A,

|
44.-,.

oy $Irl S

P

e N = .(t

e armedt | .,.53
Al mhperM s,
gD 10k

chux-:rr'pnn.u st
RS & T rnk-mum* “-m
P BSA S - TR EROR S ‘
Tl 8wt basia LFARD -Wﬂﬂ'n‘ :
Sl el S LT
[% ,—'\ﬂ's N l B~ 00
,ua-( Wt ..‘ renstul

s "1',: w it ; oty -ty
MG s e

L e E)

Loris o S

LY T U AR

St Hrengel dnsgy o

SISy S ol e
'

B TS e o) DOST
- . rd

e U LT eyt

PO S 'xr;.l_r&{é e ‘
Lo oz = anmhB s wpogmngy 357 '8
RANSEREAE SHTEN byt deti]

T T e I
EPEARDY A TSR $v e L g L -
St AR - DL e e e
Evedl feaat mm;—ﬂbsnlmt"
il e T ISR
iR il TATR -
LAl ARShoEt i ok )

g

R i . b

i S ! §oes s l.mu %
29 ¢ i sz | {aena s { pane
. S R ] s tf‘r"-as
; f } s . '
: q ; ‘ ;?srix‘ ' 5{"‘4;1
, { e | metan
. ) i }

i i ) DAmgEy
yo. { T - § - | sy
} ; i i :

4 : : e

, # - b omi i sag
. . t e ‘pIe e
Pimss |, men Azt
3 i -
‘ ¥ i i3t Y it 4o
i:ﬂ.. ’.mr §m1 { M s
| {ox o0 ! | -
I '{ L. 1o | Bt
| ISR § Rodlex &0 | A
it * o [ .
1 jErsE ms uishn
1 H Ir;!ac N ESr- R !AYJBS!T
i i i l | | 908}
. . A !
‘ I i E ‘!l,.u
1 B iy e 40
) [ B S
: P - i f T2 }#hE
i et | famaer RE
i -1 i1 - #%es
i . & I T B
Eos i: - [ N
s ! ' | epkn R R
H . IR . 23 382
. P o 21 |
. - i !“"‘“' “ B
j {3 } ‘ 0P
IS N PRV L
: p ¥ snad i
it ‘ | Sosar i :
(SR AR 1 G
1 i ! :
1l i1 mE i ,
. ey @
AT AT A

EIT RS wn™



AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.08.21
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Via Hope Grant

1 Year and 6 Months (January 2022 - June 2023)
Kick-Off Orientation — December 15, 2021
Provide Training

Technical Support

2. Private Psychiatric Beds (PPB)
e UT Tyler
e Detox

3. COVID-18
e Omicron Variant
e Vaccination Incentives

4. Behavioral Health Admin Clinic Support Staff
e Clinic Turnover
e Career Ladder

James W. Williams



SR .OM WIT) AGHINA
watoenQ dliaoM inrolvanias

NOitaA necd] bobnenen oz
Vifsg 2aataniag e demmot | snoi

s agoH eV L
(ESOC anul - TL0C vsuael) edtnold 3bne sy 1 #
L6805 28 vadinaned - noitsiniaind B0-iid »
gruriay] st -
oo wartos’ e

{899) b8 strrsidayves stevivd

wiyT TU

KoUind w

v

QI Qives &
Inehe' agiimit s
savimannl nades asl e

Hare noogne 3inli mmbA dilssH imoivedald B
TAIVOMIL L Bl e
19hbe] (il e

T 3 L SCGE
e W A el L A-tlt.



AGENDA Item No.: 12.09.21
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

1 Training Centers:
» All Training Centers, with the exception of Waxahachie, are now open 5 days a week.

2 Employment Services:
e TWS has referred 2 new individuals for Supported Employment (Hopkins & Lamar).

3 EVV

* EVV maintenance portal is requesting staff CoVid-19 vaccination information.
o Next EVV Provider workgroup will be December 9, 2021.

4 PASRR
» Nursing facilities are varying in procedures in relation to CoVid-19 vaccination.

5 Waiver and ICF Group Homes:
e |ICF has 1 resident in pre-placement status.
» Most Group Home individuals have received their CoVid-19 Booster and Flu Vaccines for the year.
e HCS had 1 new individual transferring to Sulphur Springs area, expecting more in Hunt County in December.
e HCS Waiver Group Homes are FULL.

6 Audits/Surveys:
One Utilization Review open in the Hunt County area for TxHmL.

HCS/TxHmL State survey took place November 15-19, 2021.
o Zero citations were noted for both waivers for a two-year period.

7 Telehealth:

* Telehealth Coordinator will be covering the IDDP Clinics for Mt Pleasant, Paris & Sulphur Springs until newly
vacated position is filled in Paris.

* Follow Ups - 146 *No Shows - 24 *New Evals — 6 *Hospital Discharges — 0 *Cancelled by Provider -1

8 Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI):
® 27 individuals are receiving OBl Services.
* The OBI project is scheduled to submit a deliverable report to HHSC, December 15, 2021.
* Collaborative Case Coordinators have assisted individuals and their families with accessing several community
resources, such as SNAP Benefits, Immigration Advocacy, and Legal Representation.

9 CMHC Grant:
* |IDDP Telehealth has 2 positions as part of the grant.

10 Vacancies:
* 10 Group Home staff vacancies are still in high demand in the South and East Regions.
Rockwall Day Program currently has 2 vacancies.
OBI Collaborative Care Coordinator vacant, caseload may be distributed.

Holiday festivities are being planned across the IDD Provider Division. Have a safe and wonderful Holiday Season
with your families! Thank you for all of your support throughout 2021, see you all next year!! Happy 2022!!



| TRB0.50 “oit mati AGHSDA
hogef &'woroei(l aeiriidasiQ it nama  svedd bow Isudastin s
a0 noilsmnoint snold ol beol Lebnamimoe <9

. wesiiegd nrimien T i
ow & 2yni & Nogo won 96 SidsedersW to aoligeose et diiw el peaisrT BA  w
2aivend Dsogelgm? kN
{wrisd 8 enbigeH) tnomyolasd batioagqu? ot sleubivion] wen T hetisle 284 2WT e
o - VY3 =
oot noi ey € LbiVAD Nz gnifesups & lehoq nersinism VWl e
JE05 P radmenet ad Biw guonpiow whivord WY et o
AREAY 3

naiteniioey SL-HIVOD 0F nodteist mi e laoma M Filay oo padiibst galaw @

: wgennt guass 10 bas veviely 2
amete inamennls 4 ol nstisen 2 3N e
169y 247 W p8niIIsV Uik has e nioos RLENVCD Heds beviaset aved sigubivibiy camb gquarll taoM @
e ol oD el G um gaien e Bes agningd turlulu? of gaimetenment lsebivion vesn L hed 20H  «
iU 216 2arnal GUCTU YT R ZH e

)

wwgwneliathueA e
ST HRT o ssn wineal S ot ol nego weivel nooseliil salt e
FEQS BI-ZL vadmevind snely Aot yoviuz wigis it eam s
Boring 1eey-Owt & A oisview ot wit baton e soisatt s ol o

miigadeieT LY
wlueae H20w s ot @ woisd  taeesid'l V10 suinild 9001 a2 saievoc od tiw yeisntbnodd dfiserialaT e
ansg o Badlt of soifieng hateaay
{ ~ wobivan® o bellaong)® G- 2smatei@ igliqeoH® 3 - dlewd wald® 85 - award o abt - gl wolic?  »

180 ol noliaauneiot Isicosadigeaots wmeltsg B
Aarnsd 80 goivisog vie zlagoivibni YS &
0L 21 wdimeneQ ik of Hoaet MMestaviiab § fandue o balubadaz & tagoig 30 &7 .
VEIbme s teTRYel Brizesane Athw soilime? 16 11 bng dlsubivibal batizas oved Xufsnilnee) 260 syiieiodshiol =»
switeinarergeR 23l bas yaesavbA nodiegieord 28Umned YAWME zs rihwe | 0 ukeey

SnEns JHNG 3
snsyy o 30 Rg a6 anditizad § e dicadelsT 001

A Faiwngsey of
sigaf tesd bne (608 o) ol busrash dgid 2 itz 9hs ssnesey Réte smaol quewd U1
- esiwnsdey § 26 vitrra megayd vol Hewanol
Herudiy 2ih 24 vem haclozen Jossey sotenitnioc) g16) svitgiocsiiod E0

rorae? yebilol hhishaow boe 9he: o s nolivi webiver® GO ed mons hennely gnisd ms mms! yabiak
18408 vaand ey on s uoy 95 1808 ruodguod? Moz nioy to e 1wl ooy dnadl lasllimel woy dilw



AGENDA ITEM No. 12.10.21
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action:
None. Information only
Rationale:

1. CONTRACTS/NETWORK DEVELOPMENT

We received a notice to proceed on November 5, 2021 for the COVID-19 Supplement Grant Program
contract.

2. PLANNING

Needs Assessment Surveys were distributed to Community Stakeholders and Individual/Family
Members to identify needs in the community, gaps and/or barriers to services. Lakes IT department
purchased tablets to help Individuals/Family Members complete the survey when they come into the
clinic for appointments. Survey responses are due by November 30, 2021.

PNAC

The next RPNAC meeting will be held October 19, 2021.

RPNAC

The last RPNAC meeting was held on November 17, 2021.

Membership: RPNAC is currently looking for a board approved member for IDD representation to keep
equal representation of IDD & MH.

Hospitalization Survey: One area that was common throughout the hospitalization survey was the
need for more state hospital beds. Most of the centers that participated in the survey use Rusk State
Hospital. Construction has started on new patient units at Rusk. The units will be complete by 2023.
The budget for this project is 188.9 million.

3. RIGHTS/ ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS

Rights Violation Allegations

SUD: 1- Unconfirmed (Bonham)

IDDA: 1-Unconfirmed (IDD Authority)

MH GR: 1-Unconfirmed (Sulphur Springs MH)

MH NTBHA: 4-Unconfirmed (3 Greenville MH, 1 Rockwall MH)

A, N, & E Allegations

APS Investigation: 2 -Terrell Group Home Results: Pending (1 pending from April)

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

MH Performance Measures: Lakes Regional is held harmless for performance measures and
outcomes until further notice due to COVID-19.

Optum Audit: Optum conducted a remote chart audit in October 2021. A performance improvement
plan was submitted to Optum on October 28, 2021 and revised on November 8, 2021. Optum
accepted Lakes Regional’s performance improvement plan on November 14, 2021. Optum will
conduct a focused audit over the performance improvement plan in 90 days.

Yes Waiver Corrective Action Plan: Lakes submitted a corrective action plan to HHSC to address
service providers and the absence of youth enrolled in Yes Waiver on November 1, 2021.



IR CLTT oW MAIT LGHARR
JReR famnagsasid willsuld B aisetin

Dol brood bobramerose s

- dne soltemrctai =

At

RIS i

THIMSOIZVIN XRGWT T ST T 00
NER0M e smataakages 81-GIVOD < 3 wot 1505 ¢ vadareoveld no bad oo of wsion ¢ bodwmss 9w 8
’ RIETIR0D

DAINAALY
wlmatideuiinsal bhe srebladedst? viliwmmod of betudived ow SFNLE mamoraeed chaoy
msmmeqel T eadad ivar of 2eiasd 10\bas 2083 sfimuounod a1t 0l sbesn Vineta of @edineid
el Gin smos yail? stk yavine adt okl jisca vsdinen) viimsTialsudeibal ol of a1eklaT Rerets g

ETUE OF wxinovol) vd 20l 918 2ednngee vaVied  Enemlendis ST sty

i
LEO8 04 1adoin0 bisdt ad thw golfswrn 34808 2 ot »

SAMINS

IS0L S wadroavol o Blod v gniteern JaHSE uel ot »

s f naitEtresse s GOt rederad bsves s bvad & 10t gnbdool yisneingg o JAMAN i mdnedM e

B 3 OGO fo nolzsioarsass sups ~

it FEW PN O Es et sdj rgot giovt aominay ew ted s sl (o aoRteitistigzat e
et LmE siy vevvur sl N Deieghine g fedt ewdnas il fo reald hed hafiqaoe asete s ol Lonn
EL0T w araignan o Wi st odT G50 18 sxi Inoiteg ween o Detisiz asd ol o)) | letigeek
ol & S8BT 2 Dejoag ey vl fagtsel wiT

ZACT ATALIA WOITATIONN & TI30055 |, L UBA \298Hs

enoitanaliA polislal waghd

(rosnnoll) bervileaml L U2 e

7 bettworiiuA QO bartdlnomys-£ A »
. " [HM smahae wurkqiud) bermitnensti-1 50 Y
0 Hewdaek [ KM slivnasiD €} bormnilrosti-B K00 T8 4\

stegatis S A
(oA et Enibaeg T anfng caivael emol 9uod Henst- € noilesifeurni A e

FFUHA GGHATZELS & ARETIA MR RID

Liog asudasn sonsrmobiaqg sof zzalmned blod 26 Isncieal sodal seegaid sonematind B e
ALOR0D oF auh ssiten et iy seeroiius

sAvars vt corgnoetiag A KD0S e oD n Bl H60D 830men £ Dataubaca mirgs thes e s
mwtiyQ L SOT H wsemeucdt oo basiver bive £S08 8BS 1sd020 o minutql) of bagtimdue miw gy
fw st g L30T AT wdinavo! o) palg ramavorgiad asnsancitay dlenoizsd adad hengs s
2ySk S nd asie nantavongm Sanganiatag sal vovo fikus be ot & 10 bz

Pamm L1 DT o sl Tolog w1 e & hEinmduz 2aled nsid N0t i s W 25Y &
JLE08 T eddmaved! auavind 287 al Ballowe dinoy Yo acaseds st brs sabivong sofviss

i

£



e NTBHA Mystery Caller: NTBHA conducted mystery calls from October 28-November 7, 2021. Lakes
Regional received five findings, a corrective action plan is due to NTBHA December 17, 2021.
e Peer Review:
o LPHA Recovery Plan Peer Review: 0 charts scored below 70%. Difference between peer
scoring and QM is 3%
o SUD Person-Center Treatment Planning/Discharge Peer Review: 0 charts scored below 70%.
Difference between peer scoring and QM is 2%
o QMHP Skills Training Peer Review: 1 chart scored below 70%. Difference between peer
scoring and QM is 6%.
o C/A Recovery Plan Peer Review: 0 charts scored below 70%. Difference between peer scoring
and QM is 2%.

» |DD Service Target: Lakes Regional will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes until
further notice due to COVID-18.

* HHSC Waiver and Certification Survey: HHSC conducted a Waiver and Certification for HCS North and
TxHmL South on November 19, 2021. Lakes Regional received zero findings for both HCS and TxHmL.



an LDGL L wldmaveri S el moth oilen viateym batuibna S 4ETIE el vists gt AMETY #
TR (N2 regmiesaT SUNTE G IRIG B ks ity At B aasbait sult b il G
‘ RS T8 =
1S90 Eshuied bl oG ol Sarooz e O waivedl 19a% nall yvewned AMSI
oFE = S BRE 2Rnane
0T wonesd) e e LA 3 walve 10 spefistigninast? mamise wirad-neaed 00 o
AL & M0 bk oo 1wy oednd gwemt 10
133G A0 el ereniild IO walad porony Tk T wsived raal gninier? il D o
' 23 2l ML s 507
B Yoy 08 oyl SoneEsthil SOV woing bavan: vy O wmivad 1959 rsid viavoosh AL | &
e Db

S AN L, P BSEEET A0 S v 3 sesleied Bia ad fihe ignoin s paded Aagial wwned OG0 »
. ' RI-UICD S ey awrn iassut
s e DB T it 0 L i WA 6 bataubieon SEHM v roieaitieed bre 1eulgW I e

dowda T e &0 tend vl amnay ovax bavfens BnoigaR aelar DNDS L tagnisveol a0 T ekl




AGENDA ITEM NO. 12.11.21
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

L

>

Staffing Issues
Headcount

We had a total of 455 authorized FTEs and 394 employees in the month of October. We
filled 16 positions, 15 of which were new hires and one internal transfer. We currently
have 69 vacancies, 2 from General Administration 19 from IDD Provider Services and 48
from the MH services. However, only 54 positions are posted for people to apply, the
other 15 are budgeted for the year but we are not recruiting for them yet.

Separations

We had three separations and all of them were voluntary. Two of the separations were
due to accepting new positions, one better pay, one within the school system and the third
resignation was due to health issues.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook. Texas Workforce Commission website and
Chambers of Commerce. We were also part of an in person Job Fair in Forney on
October 28.

Training and Development

We had 16 classes with a total of 63 participants. Trainings for this month were CPR
(Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), and SAMA (Satori Alternatives for Managing
Aggression).

Compensation & Benefits

COVID exposures during the month of October were very lower. We had two employees
who tested positive; both recovered well and are now back at the office. One request for

COVID Sick Pool leave was received, and 72 hours were granted to one employee.

We had one large claim, which also exceeded the stop loss for this month.



IS8 0F O AT AEIER A
ruopu S savmrcan | neaini L

apalrs kb basel] bobaamenony i
oG wohiggeiial s A

| ' wee! wuiitene 8
T LT T

WF datal b Hnna 4"ft 4 e32yolgere BT ks a4 1Y Suvnwdngs 266 %6 fnior g bl =
e s W wslaney lavenid 300 Bow eadbd waer s dide o 21 eanitiso &1 h“ LN
B3 bae poni s iy Gf o Vi oobwaeiciabh fnsani) geoit © aolonpune P00 p oA
35 inTs a2 alaoeg w0l Bsieoq ol encdizen B2 yimg sevewroll canpemse HYM el ooyt
T imesSt v} gaiR T don steave 167 waey 2t v bafogbnd s i it

spostrannd W

2w Lol paens o) o oW oty dse ae 1o T Bun epc e o sord bad 0%
besinls ¥ bas iz loading o0 s snn ag Taiied 00 RIGTT G Wl aitraise of sub
zetces Aol of b 2e anitsogizn

taro iy osd <

wagﬁfio 3 prseejearglt Lashol 3‘@'4'23&8&#’-]*1 s guirewibin of Fesest pearuee o T wrial
L ﬁ'ﬁ"ﬂ fruizz fowe 3 wieityoW anse  dcodessT anetawe cutlasis I F.mz

0 TS Wl Gk s nal. STy 07 uazermqnin grew SW  somsmumo ) T s daped

A8 wdgan)

tasurgabyva Sos grinierl <
T s Chasom st 103 vy essginitg 2310 [eich s dine esewels O bt =

PAEONE b T lnntitlh bras ) AMAT Dan (solmioaned cuaemie aitvwy U‘
" Aromergel

-

s und ;%. polisesg e )

i

ceogalgms LR G vl veanl 39 cwew wdonil Y disom *rir gainb PR L4 3
tat 2eupe vl woifto s 1s doed wron i bee ilsw bansvooss dod ssvisizog bateet o
o fees o uf Batvng 9w enod SF bre bavizcot 2ew svpal food 4o OIVOD

s g w0 2ol gt adt Botosors ol fuite culsla syvel ono el 9



Lzoz/oe/LL

W.nam u | _ W. | H » w W S L [ EERGT TR
_ { | t 1 { M 4 | .NF N — “ OCO_:WD& *
f | | . ! | , “ “ A _ v _ S80INIOS 18G1IISBId [BIIPSyy
t | | ! H | | ! | { ! i
12 M _ ! m . h | m 18 L | SOUBOEA SUAL N #
vl i { ! | | ! | | 0l b i SUONISO(] JURDEA #
vz | ! | | | | € e | sookoidw3 4
L X H M, _ » h | | | 16201 109101 | Al #
i i | | ! l | _ €0l 1201 | SUONISO #
| , , m " W w S0IAI8S 18PINOI Q)
{ 1 { | 1 { t ! } {
6l . ,ﬂ ,, ﬁ ﬂ { M 6 |01 “ SOIOUBORA AW | -|IN4 #
ST | w . | _ ,4 M M v , 6 () , SUOI)ISO JUBOEA #
o1zL | h w ! ! M | w 4 ke 12 Sosiaurs &
LI , M _ | F 1809 809 EIER"
i f ,_ | | | W | 19 19 “ SUOIISO #
| | . | W _ , , _ seanseg Ajoyiny aqy
g » | _ “ m ~ | 0 0 m SOIUBIRA DU -VIRg
5 | | ! | | m it4 14 | SOIOUBJBA AW | ~|IN 4 #
e , ! M It 4 ” SUOI)ISOC JUBDEA #
206 w .ﬂ ﬂ ” _ ﬁ _ bl vl soakojdwiy #
76 u q | | _ 4 V'S o0rsk EIRE |
{ V | | . _ |91 9l _ SUOINISO #
M ! # . “ w _ sjoefoic] JONBM G 11 |
! { | | | | !
w A “ | . M 4 . “.o c N SOIDURORA Bl | -l #|
4 | | W ,. " a w ,, _ Z iz A, SOIOUBIBA OUWI L -|IN4 #
vy { | { , ,v | ,M | | z t4 _, SUOJ)ISOC] JUBDRA #
AT m | ! | vM _ | _ “ ,N.m N.N ,ﬁ seokojdwz 4
o W | m, u , | m m m 6'€2 6€C | ETEE"
{ _ | ” ! # | _ \ve \ve ~ SUONISO
W | , , H " | m | “ seomes |03
; e o Mam— i I—— I N — e T TR
v ‘ | | . , h | . m k4 4 _ SOIOUBOBA BWIL-[IN4 #
vl ﬂ , _ﬂ v ﬂ, I _, f & 14 _ SUOISOd IWIBJBA g
8L _ _ } i | W | \..m ﬂsm A soakojdwy #
oL 4 W W . _ | | joee  [06€ | AL #
_, d .,, ! | | |6€ 6€ | SUONISO #
H ﬂ “ * 4 m ” ,_ _ m " uopeNSIUILIPY [RIBUSS
} { | | | | }
mn— | W m ! ﬂ V W It 1. | b s e
20 | | i ot . AN | N S SOPUEOEA SULN #
o _ ! | w ! | |69 |84 _ SUONISO JUBDRA #
0'606 | W ” | | A ,_ w \v6e |¢8¢ M seakojdwzy 4
L . | | [ m | , . , |GE'8GY  |GV'LGY | Al #
! 4, | .V | | w 29y 9sr SUONISO #
m | | “ ., M u, ” A [BJOL Jje1eAQ
A | | | | v _ ” ” oul Jo pue) Juno .
aiA OS( ine une L hli uﬂ( W Jey | qo4 [ uep I 20Q % AON , 120 «&0” »p v unoy 3.0: I

LZ0ZA4
poday Ajuypuow uH



reRtug

Fiogei wiitioel

1505YR

. it

N e gt g,

T - T O T e

L e

ask. sl vty a0

[ ¥ L &x
vm/.w R 38 ;
L X
B 1 § I
o i : : ol
; ! : i : .98 oer |
i ' 3 ‘ i . 56 e |
s ¥ Tenr o
3 kY =
» _ : g
. % > |
L f 3 N
,mﬂ , " : A% 8
% _ gEs @8
b AL 183
? - 1 L _W
4 % 'z
g I ¢
5 . . & T
50 ! .4 o7 &t
B Bt Ef
1= % o
w” ~ LY
e 5 0
mwru... g o
w,w i 505 L
s 120 re
1 s ot
= H@v w,.
i
_ ' oY St
v 4807  TEI
- h ‘68 24
i OF r
: E ¢
¥ 5
13 5
o H 2¢ 3

S - 7 1 .t

{6 10 Lreu ] FanoD hant |
waY ,

esianansV s T-l=
avnegny o6t hati i

EREIGA .i.!iL
B S

LT 3T
coanlgm &

et npce ww
ECEnmonY Rt 4%
zeiemoey e b ¥

250eeg 1D
srnitiactd &
FIAY
rawyoigm3 _._
#OMNEON fhanaV ¥
sonssey ordt et
Fuoescy’ gan [ nat 8l

BoeE e 21T
379 &
ramvoiumd 8
srendtne weimne7
HORMORV GerH T M3
 amneney T higS %

i

Bachv o e < .;
e’ Dm

Fria:

wtedendaen 2 J

wrga™ IvanaY ¥
gebirdan mord | 4= ..um
enrnE sy Al nsS %m,

TN MR O w
SNt W

ARG

syt ¥

e alian™ Bacal K
Asivenat’ oy | S R
o ) el T8 &
I
$330RG L SRR R
prugtien™] &

BEIRE




91 ﬂ ﬁ , [ TH S w SuedpIIEd [PIV] VINVS 7
g | w * | | M . € E3 ! $98SB(0 [BIU] YNVS 4
2e . , | d . | _ " A , Gl L . sjuediomed ydo 4
b | | m _ H H “ , h " |8 9 | SSOSSRIO) M) 4
6} ., _ | . . | M _ et 9 «. sjuedpied OFN 4
y | _ A_ _ ! ! | z :§ $0598I0 O3 4
e e — | e PO A
€ _ A . _ “ 0 G | A1 > sheq 06 < suoeIedag oA 4
L [ A . | 'l 0 | jdw3 sheq 06 > suoeledag jop #
L # M . % 3 8 _,” suonesedas Aiejunjop
! ” _ _,_ . . _ 0 I I suopesedeg Aejunjoauy 4
zl V m __ V | M v M _ 060  0e0 | (8I1A) SO By
0 , W | H | M _ ‘ " ﬁ ” “ | 4 8 ‘Nid ‘Aiesodwia) sepnjoxe
O | IO/AICH | IOINIGH | OINIGE | TO/NIGH | IO/NIGHE | I0/AICHE | I0INIH | IOINIGH# | IOIAICHE | IOINIHE %920 | %082 | ojeY JOAOUIN| (1) o
9LL n , W M W | M | A . v6e 28¢ seakoidwil # Bay ) o
2 | | | | — | | | € 6 LY
M | , m , “ m , suonesedeg 'y
v w , ” ! | d _ . , [b e | sJojSURL/SUONOWIOI [RLIB| #
e . | _," | W A. W _ | | st L W. SO MoN 4
92 ” “ . | . . M 91 0L , POIlll SUOISO 4
! w w _ u M V _ 69 ey Siueoyddy 4
ecy w _W j M w M w “ , ! 691 vz | ponRoaY SUONEaNddy 4
‘ . _ . W M _ JuowInIvey
0 , W 4 g . . , 0 0 , SOIUBORA OWI | ey 4
4 _ » , . _ v , | | s b m SOPUSEA SUiLINd 8
z m M m w V w _ " I I 4 SUOIISO] JUBDRA 4
44 , _ | _ m 4 . . ‘ “ Ll b w seako|dwz 4
ve ! _ m “ ! | t | _NF WN_. | Ald #
ve W | m | m h , _ . tds |2t m suoniso
v h , . . A , . _, seoAIeg 8sNqy doue)sGng
0 _ W . , “ W | M 0 Wo SOIOUBOBA OLI| ~le 4
b . v . 4 ﬁ A i L . SOIUBOBA B -|jn{ 4
b , __ M , N A . “ v L | SUONISOC JueDeA 4
6 W M | _ “ _ | w 9 € u seokojdws 4
(4 m # A , _ | “ _ 00l 0ok | Ald e
0z “ | W w _ v . _ w oL o | suonIso |
_ V " , . " “ M ﬂ w “ $80IAI6S V3D UIIBOH [ejueyy
0 g _ w _ i , ~ w 0 0 _ $OIOUBORA W | -liE )
€L h “ , | “ _ . W £ 9¢ _ SOIOUBOBA OLUL |~ 4
£l M | _ A m _ _ m , L€ o | SUONISO] JUBDRA 4
292 ﬁ | w | ! “ | “ ool el | sookojdus
. 4 4 4 4 i | | X * W #
GZYeE M _ ﬁ M _ _ W _, szosk  wih ETRP!
69€ “ ” % u W ‘ “ W ~ 18 70 SUONISO 4
| ‘ H M " , . m ” $00INIBS JINPY UIIBSH [ejuayy
| | | | | |
v . | m ! u M , | M . t z ﬂ SOIOUBOBA OUIL| -y 4
0 . . _ ,, ‘ | | ; 0 #o M SOIOUBORA AW ) )i |
4 | | | | i | | | | ” t4 4 | SUONISOC JueORA 4
aiA__ By | op | unp | Aew | vy sew | ded uer %0 | AON | 00  des

LZ0ZAd
1202108111 yoday Alyjuol ¥H



SagaR dinoM R
STAEYY

L e ™ I 7™ !.-Ifi.._
e - . : - . R 3 ] ) winlise’ fnane

| - . D drm Y T M

. B 5 C il enyT-nEdt

, ‘ | . S F iR e ety Tt
o _ ‘ , _ 181 I wwiiac] 8]
- ,. | y . , ) o D8t aﬂ. - C L ATIm
S ’ : - | rmigrs t
P - H € : T : #nnian sreant
i , e e ; . aStsuaN g iy 3
_ _, . W ,. A" L T B

. , i B a0 - :
_ L - o ! § N S - o AR ﬁuawﬁ:iﬁ&%

, AR ST R ; , \ igs o | a8
. , W , gt a9 i . 3raa
: . . . 2 1 - AR
4 : - » oY B ‘ s.1§§¥<
. e - o I 5 o e ekt
g 1 . - fous g % . I £ S, i 3&3%3?5 :
e ’ N 1 = dia B - z A N i
o [ ‘ r ! " . e wanss, wottion 2
o 4 ‘ N ., H “Am.u. Tai , 1”2%,1: k.
L ‘ ¢ St b . dine
. ._ ) Nl I . B
b . : , 1 t | aniEecd meonl
. ¥ e i i B _ ardiarseh e
5 L ,,._ : d , L e SIS grof! e
o J B P B -
o § i et i
L3, L 1 aau;wn.gf

almainyh ©
S g e
] et 8

{ - , o | ‘ . - ki ) T avdenas 0ot e
- o . 3 L .. P B A P , o - SOHERT T

g
amg

-” r L B T i . U : .m. oo ; vmﬂv_.!!um&
RS v o , s ,. L Fart. FgR ® ! 7Y
; IO0E iy | SRWGDE  WBvEs ISVETE SRV OMACT  SRAGE  UA0N  OEADR  TeAGE g 0 A5 B BTG
& 5 | o  EHE AR it ek ]
L J e ac o , ,, dF RO
4 b 4 P M ;_A.tﬁg
1k ¥ A HIQRTIN s = iy 5

. , - - 4o e e . . I w 3 05 TR > e g o B

K : - , o 4 ! : K ‘R el 99 MUSRIRRE iy &

¥ ) i .

e e P

= 5 ° . a - - 1
S ( PO T S m. ._ . g T |

ot ﬂ [ = &s%aﬁ_ :
. R : BT 2 e T w&
g g ‘. i - . Pmneeil FU
P : . . - , o Thr b T . ﬂﬁv?fu.f { s
F‘ T P P e 4 - " & I Eei.._!..._brinn
. OSSP E— . , o | . il i AMAG &



120Z/0C/ L)

: | | S I — ,
h . | . M | _ ﬂ _v‘ L2 _ $50 dojg puj Buipeaoxs swieD #
VEVIVSLL ﬁ _m | " m M _ | ¢ ﬁ 000058 < SwneI) 86ie) 4
209888 [ t 1 { ! | | [ [ ! @ A i oley $s07
12162661 | | ‘ * — | ! e oovee] Gl PO PR SoRIO L $
t } | M | | ' ! i 00Z'0L | :.ws i pled wniwald |2jo | ¢
w i “ , m w | | ege. | Pied 89 UUIPY 1810 §
o08OELL M | w | w _ ! , M F | sesuedx3 ejo;
ovLLy | ! ﬁ | _ w A ” vpL'se  2v6'
{ f ! | “ H S 8 Jauag Aq pre
O A, WS WAL I — | . i sofodus a peg s
y v | | | | ! , 3 § | Anwe | g ookojdwz 4
L | I i 11
W m | . H _ &7 L w PIND 3 GaKoIdWT 4
| | — A— | | o Lo e 1
066655 | . “ | | | v ‘ _ ” | | Juewijoluz ueld peoueyuz
0280L | M m w \ovz'ssz 012182 |
28 . a m ﬂ ovees loow'sa | et Len T
FAS ! f | | { 9z | | aekojdwz Aq prey ¢
5 , , Ios |92 Anwe .y g eakoidwiz g
66 ,_ m i % Aw— | asnodg g aakojduwiz g
” | F) 9€ | pIYD ® dakojduiz 4
W % ‘ H ‘ 199} Auo eekojduwizy 4
209888 A ,, | W ; , # | jusuoIU] LBl 8nfeA
| | { | t § | " |
www . | , p 26v'ovy  OLVSYY | oW Jod wnield 1810 ] §
4 ,. | M _ . w ‘ |OEE \vee | abeIon0d IAA #
| | | M M | |99 |69€ | sookojdw3 ajqibyy #
86'LbOV6 | ﬂ ﬂ V u w | ooueInsu| Yieey
LY'S | A , | ,ﬂ _ _ FTTL by {
12 mmmw: N . ,, | | | _wmm_ov LG8y | (2)L0V ) LOIBW SJ0W8D felo ) §
126 ﬁ ,m , | . ﬂ ,m L 9 0965 | uoRnquIuo) (4)25¥ 110 ¢
1S | _ w % | m . M ooy Rt HORhEAeD By )
vhL a ! , _ M N M u - SIoN 10 %4 1s Buedio e ¢
| | | | | | ﬂ m e swedoned (926
W | | m | w m ! | A sookodw3 ajaibiy3 4
W “ | . M m W . wowamay
0z} _ . w H . M ﬂ _ W _ siyeueg ‘A
£e 1 v 1 | | | | {
M SR I S R RN T T swedowsg # w101
0 | — IR N R i e LT
0 M [ f , | I |
0 | W . y w ” W ﬁ mw sedioed AUNWWog g
0 d m " % | _ w 0 o $0SSB|D VAHINY #
0 [ 1 | | M, | i 0 0 wacma—c_tul Qs #
0 . M M 4 , “ < ," 0 o SOSSBID VAHWA #
L ! * M w w | ‘ 0 15 w sjuedonied WYSOS #
ov ! ﬂ m W ” m 0 it M sjuedoiLed [enu) 1SISY #
) ,_ w M . m he |t | sesse|) [enlu] SISV #
alA | By | g | unp | Aew | ady IS Y & | m.%%%ﬁm uwumumm YWYS &
r 200 AON 0o | deg | VS #
L20ZAd
yoday ABUON AH



[t o]

Fogen Jldinehil WY
TROZYS
v | gah Wt B T S a0l o P8 el | !
at : _ _ , & = aurani) el AMAL B
a6 : AS A5 @iy wiesdeR AMAZ B
£ : Feagiu ol |24 S
FAl : v X az&ﬂ?ﬁg&g .ﬂ§
i 0 B #oanpiC MASOR ¥
= ‘G o HEReiheS MASOZ &
i i g ememil AT
B ; o . vnsguihe® OBt
{ 4 R o 2l ATIMA S
g \ ) i) 9 mgaeireS @nummsD
¢ @ 4 i ) 'a o o a1 tr T oern B ltaT
{5t : ; 68 2 e % kol |
Witensd Vi
: tnam i@
&S 1220 oA anapuienE kgl ¥
jree 29 N srgota { :wvo*
5. 2 RE szm..«ta«-ﬁg?:
SRS a3 RIS By noianiod v &
ThLonal GegzR  0pY0e Aoificitnn) (Ve o] 2
B TapE TORAs  reRde B Ot isic elned ipseT £
‘ y RnIENL ARGt
BT e ek %zﬂﬂsw ol ¥
B [ = 668 BEE o apewd A B
ShaGEN SN 0B YT B Aol v kY wioT 2|
| el AR sy
s 887 Bas S0 sy A
59 % RAf P & aoiom= W
SL { & Bl 2wgd A sanund ¥
ok ¥ P Lo y v & Agalquos ¥ i
esYa’ WREYS BB sy vl Sle 3
e EINE AT T o A @ins) il we §
! . Tnageieod e AT
ET [ EY 130 oY Sengdbiarif 3
iR -5 a el & ameaNgl 3
i £ : v&zéﬂ # wﬁ%&.:u wl
bt o 3 . VTER - B e e
fapis a5 ETRIS 5 .arwid aﬁxa&u.
SRRty 28 LpeTH 1SRl o Ba Y
i
f
! : A e vatet |
e ienert AT Tpagen te o'y simedt iio Y Bt
jt:aneg SBACH 011.Ebb 6" igererd s T &
iba EPRERY ek ERE OTHARE | o B ey WS enigtD oY &
Iagarapy : g B 4 U g, *
k
i $ 'L TG00 i) et am
w.ﬂ L I 220} 0l iny peaneeie® g nm




0 | _ T T T N , [
l ‘ m m _ M _ w 0 I . pozieydsoH #
v , _ N & z 2 ” S)INSOY BANSO YIIM #
z I [ M . A W A 2 01 W pajsa |/ainsodx3 yum seakojdwz) #

w W . _, “ m . m “ Bupjoell @IA0D 1A

alA By | e | unp | ey | ady | Jep qod uer | 2eQ AON | 390 ydog
L20ZA4
yoday Ajpuow ¥H

Lzozioe/LL



$20:79

e e

ittt ‘

A et . e s e i bt 30 iy i e v b s . S AL

T

s,

ey

T TR

v

| gt OVDD ¢
% 52 © eree TR Uy spagslarnd

e ot

i

0 ] peslaiigaol| 5

"

o Ay i b A 4 5 et - e



